



ANNUAL REPORT 2021

CONTENTS

Office Bearers	3
President's Report	4
Club Captain's Report	6
Men's Vice President's Report	7
Women's Vice President's Report	10
Juniors' Vice President's Report	11
Masters' Vice President's Report	12
Treasurer's Report	14
Director of Hockey Report	15
Foundation Report	16
Officials Report	17
Club Awards	18
Coaches and Managers 2020	19
Competition Tables	21
Games played in 2021	34
Goals scored in 2021	39

OFFICE BEARERS

SYDNEY UNIVERSITY HOCKEY CLUB EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

President: Eliza Roche
Club Captain: Josef Visser

Men's Vice President: Tim Wohlers-Reichel

Women's Vice President: Edwina Paul
Junior Vice President: Sri Harsha Puthi
Masters' Vice President: Brian Fitzpatrick
Treasurer: Anne Simmons
Secretary: Amanda McInnes

SYDNEY UNIVERSITY HOCKEY CLUB GENERAL COMMITTEE

Social Secretaries: Rachel Mannion & Natalie Ambrose

Equipment Officer:Aaron LaceyWebmaster:David HewishSocial Media Coordinator:Alex Hewish

Umpire Coordinators: Matthew Apps & Todd Horsley

Director of Hockey:Scott BarkerRecords Convener:Brett Radcliffe

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Eliza Roche

What a year! To quote the distinguished Professor and SUHC Treasurer, Anne Simmons: "I don't think any of us would have thought we would have only the first half of a hockey season in 2021 after only a second half in 2020!"

When our club played their final games on June 19, no one knew we wouldn't take the field again the following weekend or at all for the remainder of the season. Despite the lockdown being extended again... and again... and again, the competition organisers did their best to plan for a restart. Once it was clear we would not be able to continue with the season, all competitions were officially cancelled in September.

And what of the half season that we did have? Our club saw some exciting highlights and frustrating losses in the first half of the season. Commendations to our women's metro teams for winning their round 1 games in every division from ML1-5. The North Sydney Women's competition was extremely competitive this year and we witnessed the tenacity and resilience of our lower grade women as they took the field each week. The Master's season started much earlier and were able to play most of their season before lockdown. Our Men's teams were building towards a strong finish, with excellent wins against previously dominant clubs. Our Junior teams have improved in leaps and bounds in recent years. A notable highlight of my season was watching the U11's win 5-0 against St George in May. In 2020, SUHC lost 14-1 to this team!

Although it is hard to feel satisfied with a season cut short, our community had some fantastic achievements this year.

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR

The Junior club's Come Try Hockey program ran from January to



February. The free program is specifically designed to increase participation levels, introduce new players to the sport and develop pre-existing player's skills. The 2021 program was the most successful program yet, with over 30 children participating, ranging in age from 5 to 16 years. The kids absolutely loved guest appearances from our national, state and premier players, as well as a few of our less-elite committee members, coaches and parents. Being able to provide children with free access to our sport and highly enjoyable sessions led to great recruitment levels for the regular 2021 season. The success of the program is a result of Junior's VP Sri Puthi's passion and enthusiasm for our Junior players and guidance by our Director of Hockey, Scott Barker.

Another highlight from the season was when SUHC played Glebe in May, retaining the Eastaugh Turner cup for the third year in a row! Our players took the field in honour of club legend and University Blue recipient, Vernon Turner, who passed away in 2020. It was a very close contest in all matches, with our men's first grade sealing the deal with a cracker goal in the final seconds of the game. The results as follows:

Men's 3s: 4-2 win

Women's 3s: 2-1 win

Men's 2s: 2-2 draw

Women's 2s: 0-0 draw

Men's 1s: 2-1 win (pictured right)

The club's elite athletes, umpires and officials had an incredibly successful year at international, national and state championships. It is really promising to see so many SUHC members being selected to play and officiate at an elite level, and are happy for those that managed to participate in their respective championships before Delta arrived. One of the proudest moments for our club was witnessing Greta Hayes don the green and gold at Tokyo. The club is honoured to have watched Greta's hard work, determination and resilience pay off.



SYDNEY UNIVERSITY SPORT AND FITNESS

Sydney Uni Sport and Fitness (SUSF) recognised several great achievements recently. I am honoured to announce the Blues Committee and SUSF Board have awarded a Gold award to Anthony McInnes for his outstanding and sustained service to the club over the last eight years. Ant has filled many roles within the club, such as coach, team captain, the club captain & president and since stepping down in 2019, continues to serve on the University of Sydney Sports Foundation. Aside from these official activities, Ant continues to support the club in many other informal ways, such as the aforementioned securing of sponsors and increasing alumni engagement. I am also delighted that SUSF and the Blues Committee also awarded Alice Arnott with a Blue. This Blue was awarded to Alice for achieving outstanding academic results while also achieving excellent results in hockey at the highest level. Alice's representative CV is extensive, all of which she achieved while studying at Sydney Uni.

And the final award worthy of a mention: The Sydney Uni Sport and Fitness Premier Club of the Year in 2020. With over 40 clubs at Sydney Uni, this is the first time in the club's history we have ever won the award! This award was won by our every single member of our club: coaches, players, managers, umpires, spectators and dogs of SUHC. We didn't just win it for a successful 2020, we won it after 114 years of hard work. This is the literal result of hundreds of people's blood, sweat and tears!

Sydney University Sport and Fitness continue to guide us safely through another rocky year. SUSF back the club in many ways such as through the provision of facilities, administration support and financial guidance, and I thank them for their support. SUSF are key stakeholders in our club and a notable part of their support is through the Director of Hockey role held by Scott Barker. I would also like to thank Scott for his patience and willingness support the club, nurture our high-performance athletes and upskill our coaches. The success of our club, from the elite players to the Junior club, is due to Scott's passion for the sport.

A brief update on the planning for additional facilities at Lidcombe and the use of the Pryor bequest: The Cumberland campus has officially ceased operations and we are waiting on the University to inform us of their plans for the campus. The continued, long-term impact of the pandemic has severely delayed building projects at the University but we hope to bring more news in 2022. The money the club received as part of the Pryor bequest is being invested by SUSF in term deposits until the funds are ready to be spent on facilities.



THANKS TO THOSE WHO MAKE THE SEASON POSSIBLE

As this is the second year in a row without a presentation evening, it is very hard to thank those who deserve acknowledgement. Behind the scenes, our committee put in an immeasurable amount of time, energy and patience to run the club. Our committee are not a talented pool of individuals with specialist administration skills, but a motley crew of people willing to give their time to the club they love. Our coaches, managers, our umpires and even our ball boys volunteer their time so that you can play hockey. We are genuinely appreciative of their time and effort, and hope you can thank them too when you see them next.

Unfortunately, our pool of volunteers for the committee, coaching, managing and umpiring is diminishing and we are eager for more people to join us. I strongly encourage you to look at how you can support our club as we have a range of roles with varying time commitments. I hope the people reading this report can reflect on their time in the club and look to put some time back into helping run it in 2022. If there are changes you'd like to see happen in our club, join our committee and enact the change you would like.

To our sponsors – thank you for standing by us. 2020 saw zero events be held at The Glebe Hotel, 2021 allowed us to have two events at The Glebe. It was fantastic to see so many members at New Players Night and the Eastaugh Turner Cup celebrations. There was a resounding feeling of happiness when we were all together, bantering and boat racing. I look forward to seeing everyone back there in 2022, but also encourage you to pop in for a pint during the off-season. SUHC welcomed a new sponsor in 2021, On The Ground Consulting. On The Ground Consulting are investing in the technical skills of our coaching staff across all levels of the club. We are very appreciative of the constant support these organisations have given us and look forward to strong relationships in the future. I must pay my thanks to Anthony McInnes, as our list of sponsors is slowly increasing thanks to Ant's knowledge and interest in sponsorship.

Last but not least, I would personally like to thank the committee members: Anne, Joe, Amanda, Eddy, Tim, Sri, Brian, Matt, Todd, Nat, Rach, Aaron, Brett, David, Alex and Scott. I have witnessed first-hand the contributions you have made and am grateful to have had your support. Ironically, it has taken far more effort to run a club for half a season than a full season!!

I look forward to seeing your double vaccinated, friendly faces in 2022 on the grassy hill at Bruce Pryor Field!

Cheers,

Lize

CLUB CAPTAIN'S REPORT

Josef Visser

It was nice to return to a bit of normalcy this year, with a manic few months of preseason trials and training to kick things off. It felt like we had only just started to get into the swing of things, before the delta variant reared its ugly head and put an abrupt stop to everything. Certainly an unsatisfactory end to everyone's season, but also the right move to ensure everyone stayed healthy and safe. Hopefully the 10ish weeks we got were enough to scratch everyone's hockey itch until the arrival of some form of summer hockey.

Even with only half a season played, there were still plenty of successes on the field to celebrate. Women's 1st Grade ended the season with 8 wins from 8 games, sitting clear on top of the ML1 ladder for the second year running, a fantastic achievement for all involved. 2s, 3s, and 4s also ended the season comfortably in the top 4, with 3s also sitting on the top of the ML3 ladder and looking likely to pick up a remarkable sixth straight premiership. You'll have to wait until next year ladies! 5th Grade women's also sat just outside the top 4, while 6s were still finding their feet after the recent move to the SWHL competition. Over in the North's comp, 9th Grade showed off their years of cohesion, finishing the season in second place in a tight race for the top, while 7s and 8s both struggled with an unfair grading.

To the men's, where our 1st Grade ended the year just shy of the top 6, but with promising signs for the years to come. 3s were looking to be our best shot at a Men's premiership this year, finishing the year in second place, just one point shy of the top spot. Men's 6s and 7s were also still in finals contention, only just outside the top 4. Finally, a shout out to Men's 5s, who came together at short notice

once we realised we had the numbers for an extra team; it was tough going in SL2, but every game was played in good spirits.

On the back of a lot of hard work from Sri, Scott, and Elise, our U11s had their most successful season in recent years, notching a few wins and having a whole lot of fun along the way. We'll get them to learn the club song soon enough! Our U13s once again combined with Bankstown in order to make up numbers, and while they played solely under the Bankstown banner, no one forgot they were still representing SUHC. They had a very successful year once again, looking favourites to make the Grand Final for a second year running.

Last but not least come our Master's teams. With an injection of fresh (or maybe not so fresh?) blood, all 4 of our Master's teams ended the year within the top 4, which is a testament to all the hard work Fitzy and his managers have put in. Congratulations to all involved!

Now on to fees, which were slightly more complicated than usual, with the 2-for-1 HNSW deal confounding more than a few of us. Still, we got there in the end, so thankyou to everyone for putting up with my constant hounding. The committee will look to take the learnings from this year, and hopefully make everyone's experience with fees in 2022 a bit more streamlined.

As always, I have to thank all managers and coaches, new and old, for the time they've put in over the course of the season. The club literally does not run without the work they put in, so thankyou. And an extra big shout out to Maya for coaching two teams this year, I know the girls all had a blast with you. And finally, another shout out to Justin for once again coaching lower grade men's. The Monday night sessions were always well-planned, but not always well-attended, so anyone out there who has any thoughts on how we can boost numbers or make the sessions better, please reach out to us, we want to make the sessions valuable for all who attend.

So that's that, another season of hockey done and dusted. Definitely not the way any of us would've chosen to end the season, but even half a season running around with your mates is not so bad. Hopefully next year we'll finally get the full season of hockey we've been craving, and a proper Preso Night to top it all off.

Until next year,

Joe

MEN'S VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Tim Wohlers-Reichel

The 2021 season began with high hopes and high spirits after a stunted season in 2020. Following on from summer hockey, players were itching for a good solid season of hockey in 2021. Lower grade trials went ahead for a few weeks and things were looking good before trial games were washed out by torrential downpours. Even without trial games the season got off the ground and things seemed almost.... normal?

As most teams were now in the routine of following the new rules and regulations to keep everyone safe, things seemed to flow relatively smoothly. Lower grade men's training attendance, as usual, started out strong and I think it's fair to say remained relatively strong until mid-June. Commendations should be given to the third grade team for their very strong turnout to their training every week as well as making up the majority of attendees at the strength and conditioning sessions.

After having decided to once again field seven teams in 2021, up from the six in 2020, teams sometimes struggled to field full

teams of fresh players with reserves. This is probably due to a few not returning after quite a few players left in 2020. The club spirit prevailed though with players helping out to fill in gaps every week even though we were probably more stretched than we should have been.

One thing that stood out for me this year after the 2020 season was how incredible it was to be able to play and watch hockey surrounded by an amazing community of like-minded people. After having been around the club for a few years, in my first year as VP, while there were definitely challenges, I thoroughly enjoyed the experience.

Sadly, the season came to a screeching halt in June after COVID-19 reared it's ugly head once again and community sport was banned. While it was a huge shame that the season ended prematurely, we were still able to get through ten excitement filled weeks of hockey as well as actually run a social event. SUHC ended the 2021 season with plenty of milestones, personal achievements and while the men's side of the club may not have had a huge amount of on-field success, there's certainly a lot of promise and it is very exciting looking forward to the 2022 season.

Tim Wohlers-Reichel



SEVENTH GRADE MANAGED BY PAUL RATTRAY

Best and Fairest: Bernie Payne

SIXTH GRADE MANAGED BY IAN LO

An abbreviated season saw the return of old faces plus some new blood in the team.

We started brightly with a solid win (4-1) at our home pitch against Northern Districts.

The competition was wide open when we concluded the season with Sixth grade placed 5th on the ladder and in genuine contention for the semis.

The young guns dominated the B&F voting this year. A demonstration of the value (and appreciation!) of the energy and effort that youth brings. **Connor Latham** was our clear leader in B&F this year with Dom Metcalf and Mike Evans in the minor places.

Best and Fairest: Connor Latham

FIFTH GRADE MANAGED BY PRANAV ALAVANDI

Another season for 5's, and it was a tough one. With struggling numbers every week, it was sometimes enough of an accomplishment to have 11 take the field. We started the season off with a couple tough losses, 1-5 to Ryde, and 0-5 to Benstix. Now on the surface while it may not look like we improved over the season, we did. The chat was better, everyone was enjoying themselves more, and the level of hockey was slowly improving. Slowly, but surely. Unfortunately, the season was cut short, but everyone certainly enjoyed the limited time we had both time on and off the field.

Congrats to **Charlie Umbers** on B & F, whose fitness and athleticism was much needed on a team that was lacking in that regard. Lastly, special mentions to Crichton Smith who clocked in 700 games for the club this season, a huge milestone for him.

Best and Fairest: Charlie Umbers



FOURTH GRADE MANAGED BY CHRIS BISSET

It was great to have both some old hands returning and new faces joining to make up a new-look SL1 / Mens 4ths for the 2021 season. With some hard-fought wins scattered throughout, a hand-full of narrow losses by 1 goal had us set up for a come-from-behind charge for the finals when play was suspended. The team will be better in 2022 for the run.

Best and Fairest: Matt Cudmore

THIRD GRADE COACHED/MANAGED BY MATT FLEMING

To say the least, Sydney Uni left its mark on the PL3 competition this year. The squad found its footing in the second round with a triumphant response to a difficult season opener. From there the students never looked back. It was the first win of seven straight, a streak which came to an untimely end just prior to that of the competition itself. At the time of the season's abandonment our third grade men were one point shy of the top spot, narrowly edged out by the reigning premiers. Though their hopes for decoration were disrupted, the many men who played a part in this short season ensured that it will be remembered as both a pleasure and success.

Best and Fairest: Jack Lander



SECOND GRADE COACHED/MANAGED BY PHILIP PRICE

"Nine rounds does not a full season maketh"

Byes, Easter, Anzac Day, and State Championships cruelled any continuity in the first half of the scheduled season. Then, just as we were starting 2nd grade's customary late season unbeaten run to the finals all hell broke loose, and we ended up with the season abandoned.

The script ran like this:

Round 1 – Tough first game against Ryde gave us a reality check

Round 2 – How to completely dominate a game and not come away with the bikkies against SESH $\,$

Round 3 - What a ripper of a game, going down to Moorebank in the last minute

Round 4 - Big win against GNS, lots of goals, here we go

Round 5 – A frustrating draw with ND in a game we really should have had won by half time.

Round 6 - Found wanting against a very good NWS

Round 7 – A carbon copy of Round 5 this time against Glebe

Round 8 – Game of the season gives a great win v UNSW. Coach went away, team showed up.

Round 9 – Found out by a strong Moorebank team. Some work to do before we start our annual run.

And so it ended. Never managed to get that back end of the season up and running so no one will ever know how it would have looked in September. Apologies for the absence of a team photo. We'll work on it during the off season.

Highlights were the number of guys who played big games in first grade and effectively gained promotion to 1s from 2s. Also recognising as a highlight, the new players coming into the team during the year to add to and improve the depth in the Premier Men's squad at Sydney University Hockey Club. Well done to everyone. It proves the belief of the coaches that anyone in our Premier squad can successfully play 1st grade with the right hard work and overall team mindset.

Thanks to Scott Barker and Jeremy Phillips-Yelland for their coaching support during the 2021 season.

Best and Fairest: Varun George

FIRST GRADE COACHED BY JEREMY PHILLIPS-YELLAND

'Excellent teams don't believe in excellence, only in constant improvement and constant change.' James Kerr, Legacy.

The 2020 season was a tough challenge, but it was complete. The 2021 season was tougher still, it had more unknowns and frustratingly, it was less complete, but it gave us plenty of opportunity to grow.

At points this season, the boys showed streaks of brilliance, spades of grit and proved they were building on the success of previous seasons. At other points, the squad was hit with illness, injury and unavailability and skipped from last second wins to comprehensive defeats.

To take the next step, we'll need learn from our wins and our losses, we'll need to put in the hard work to get better and make sure we sweep the sheds when we're done.

"The fight is won or lost,' says Muhammad Ali, 'far away from witnesses – behind the lines, in the gym, and out there on the road, well before I dance under the lights."

Some of the highlights of the season included a dogged 1-0 win against Ryde, comprehensive wins against SESHC (7-1) and Northern Districts (6-1) and our most memorable win saw the boys come from 1-0 down to score two spectacular goals, the second on the final buzzer, to clinch a dramatic 2-1 win against Glebe.

It was a fantastic opportunity to step up and coach the 1st grade squad in 2021. It was a little daunting at first, coaching a team where every player is better at the sport than you are, but

I learned a lot and am better for the run. I wish to thank Scott Barker for his ongoing support and guidance. Chris Laird for his faultless administrative work and for always bringing great calm and wisdom to the sheds. Thank you also to Peter Kelly who through his time as a player, coach and now a mentor to this group has always pushed us to get better.

I also want to acknowledge the strong, dedicated and long-term leadership of our Captain, Brendan Purser. Undoubtedly, Brendan has taught this team the virtue of discipline, the value of friendship and that the most important thing about the game we love is sharing a few tins in the sheds with your shirt off after the game. Hopefully we can convince BJ to go around again, but if we can't, thank you Beej, for giving so much to this group for so long.

This team is young, hungry and talented and if we can grow our discipline, consistency and learn to be ruthless, we'll be hard to beat for a long time to come.

For the archives;

- Players voted that the Most Valuable Player was Zac Young
- Most Valuable Contribution was awarded to Patrick Vastani
- Highest goal scorer was Zac Young

Well done fellas, back stronger.

Jez

WOMEN'S VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Edwing Paul

The 2021 season started with a lot of promise for the Sydney Uni's women's teams. Following on from a hugely successful year in 2020 and with the majority of our coaches and players returning plus the addition of a keen group of newbies, we had high expectations for the year.

Our premier squad hit the ground running with their preseason, guided by returning 1st Grade coach, Scott Barker as well as a fresh-faced Charlie Michael taking over from Jeremy for 2nd Grade. 1st grade absolutely tore through the competition, remaining undefeated across their eight rounds played and building a huge goal differential of 23 to lead their division at the halfway mark of the season. They seemed unstoppable but unfortunately, not all aspects of the competition and of the season were under our control and what was an incredibly promising season was cut short due to the COVID-19 situation in NSW

2nd grade also completed all of their rounds undefeated but a series of draws saw them finish the abandoned season second on their table. We can only look forward to what this squad will be able to produce in the coming years. A huge congratulations to Scott and Charlie for their results. Congratulations must also go to a large contingent of players selected for rep duties from the squad - Alice Arnott, Emma Scriven, Renae Robinson, Claudia Johnston, Annika Toohey, Kendelle Tait, Sorita Pho and our very own Hockeyroo, Greta Hayes.

Our other SWHL teams also enjoyed good starts to their seasons. Led again by Emma Scriven, 3rd grade began their quest for a 6th straight premiership with a strong display, going undefeated through 6 rounds and ending their season with an after the siren short corner win over Glebe and a hard fought win against UNSW in a top of the table clash to remain in first place before the season was abandoned. Reigning premiers 4th grade, looking for a repeat

of their dominant 2020 season returned with Joe Visser at the helm. They produced some strong performances and were well placed to be in the mix come finals but the back-to-back will have to wait until 2022. Also fresh off a win in 2020, 5th grade looked to make a statement in the new season to repeat their heroics for another year. An unfortunate injury to their goalkeeper early in the year had a big impact on their results but their potential still shone and they were able to keep pace with the top four placings. 6th grade continued to find their feet in the SWHL competition after only being promoted in 2019. They gained some invaluable experience in the competition, winning two of their games and drawing a further two. They will be well-placed to make significant strides come next year.

Our Sydney North teams had mixed seasons, with our 7th and 8th grade sides being impacted by grading decisions in the competition which the club will work hard to rectify for next year. They showed enormous spirit in each of their games and a huge thank you to their coaches Maya and Christie for stepping up to lead them this year. We look forward to seeing them return to the field (and The Glebe) next year. Our 9th grade side had a very promising start to their season, dropping just one of their first nine games to finish the year second on the table, one point off the lead. Another thank you to Maya for stepping up to coach them this year - we're not sure where she finds the time!

As always, our women's teams are indebted to the club's committee and their respective coaches and umpires for their time and dedication. A huge thank you to everyone who puts in the hours behind the scenes to make sure we can step on the field each week for trainings and games. It says a lot about our playing group on the women's side that the only thing stopping us adding more silverware to the much anticipated trophy cabinet at Cumberland was a global pandemic.

Bring on the 2022 season - the gals will be ready!

Eddy





JUNIORS' VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Sri Harsha Puthi

What a season! Well, half of it anyway. The much awaited second half of the season never eventuated due to dreaded lockdowns in Sydney. Whilst this was a disappointment for the juniors, parents, coaches and committee alike, there were lots of positives from the year for the junior club to draw on.

Our year started with a lot of anticipation and enthusiasm. We had a strong turnout at the Come try Hockey sessions run over January and February, with support from our club and prem squad players. Big thanks to Scott Barker for facilitating and mobilising club players. The smiles on the kids' faces say it all.

Through the summer clinics and Come Try Hockey sessions, we retained our U11s team and got some new members to the club, allowing us to enter a full team and a handful of U13 and U17 players.

To allow us to place players in an appropriate age group and for fair competition, we had a collaboration with Bankstown Hockey Club and entered two teams in the competition, U11Bs and U13As.

U11S

Our U11Bs played remarkable hockey under the coaching and guidance of a new certified coach, Elise Maiorana. Her hard work during pre-season showed on the field, with narrow losses to the stronger teams, and some wins against the others. With a handful



of wins under our belt, the team was sitting in the middle of the competition ladder and had gained good momentum, when the season was unfortunately cut short.

Special mention to Leo Nelson for winning the Best and Fairest award, and Dyuthi Bomareddy for the Coach's award.

REPRESENTATIVE HOCKEY

After a number of trial rounds, the following junior players were selected for the Sydney East Hockey Association representative hockey teams:

Mitchell Barker - U/11 Boys Team 2021

Jai Dimmock (GK) - U/13 - 2 Boys Team 2021

Riley Dimmock - U/15 - 2 Boys Team 2021

A big thanks to their coaches and managers over the years who have helped them grow as players and reach this level of competition.

The progress and the juniors club would not be possible without the selfless efforts of many people, namely; Scott Barker (for Come Try Hockey sessions, coaching support), Eliza Roche, Jo Visser, Alex Hewish, Ray Valeski (Bankstown Juniors convenor), club members, parents, players and many more people.

Overall, I am confident and thankful for the committee's commitment and focus to grow our juniors club. I look forward to seeing these young players develop into future representative players and Olympians.





MASTERS' VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Brian Fitzpatrick

TEAM REPORT - SUHC PREMIER (1'S) - 2021

The Premier team had an enjoyable part season, welcoming some new members to the team and club. The strikers were boosted by a still youthful Lairdy and a longingly youthful Seano.

We are thankful for the travellers in the team that made a massive difference - especially Hurf (barking orders and flinging flicks) and Matty (definitely not barking anything), as well as Longy.

Cuddles enjoyed being the young guy again and clocked up some distances, as did Ben "How many kms tonight boys?" Hardy.

Well done to Paynts for our best and fairest - In one game against the Competition President's stacked team he saved at least 52,000 shots.

Thanks to all the guys that helped out with the season, especially Sniffer

TEAM REPORT – SUHC SYDNEY CUP (2'S) – 2021

Well another year, another COVID-19 shortened Masters season!

It was an up and down year for the Sydney Cup Men's Masters team. When the competition was declared 'over' after only 8 games, we sat in 4th position, with 4 wins and 4 losses.

A 9-0 drubbing of archrivals, Macarthur and inflicting on competition winners Macquarie Uni their only loss for the season were the highlights.

Leading goal scorers were Joel Ahern and Scott Dreyer with 5 each, with Sean Ferris chipping in 4.

We kept 4 clean sheets, the backbone for our 4 wins (quoting Nappy, "PJ you've got one job..."), with 5 players (Tugga, Matthjis, Joey, PJ and Loey) playing all 8 games.

Our Best and Fairest was Ian Lo.

Loey was dependable and contributed solidly in all 8 of our games (plus a couple of call ups for the Premier team and a token Masters appearance), managing to turn up each game despite having various parts of his body bashed and bruised.

Hopefully 2022 will bring a more coherent, complete season for all Master's players, with all taking the opportunity to play their part in getting us back on the field by getting vaccinated.

TEAM REPORT - SUHC MASTERS (3'S) - 2021

Well, another interrupted hockey year has come and gone. We

managed to get around 2/3rds of the season in before COVID-19 reared its ugly spike protein and the season was prematurely ended in late June.

The Master's team was playing well and sitting in 2nd position on the ladder. A highlight of the season was a 3 - nil walloping of Greg Kay's Sutho side in a high quality game. A great defensive effort thwarted their many Australian Masters players. Crichton was so impressed he actually counted the number of past Australian Master's players on the field and said that over half of the players had played for Australia or Scotland at Master's level. Sydney Uni had 6 of those players. Bott, Pricey, Fitz, PB, Sharpey and Jimmy. A testament to the strength of Sydney Uni and Sydney Master's Hockey

The club still struggled to fill teams each week and relied heavily on the double ups between teams. This was coming to a head when the season was cancelled as a lot of players were graded up due to the strict enforcement of games played in a higher grade. This necessitates the need for another 8 – 10 Masters players next year if we are to maintain the 4 teams. We ended the season with 62 registered players a marked improvement on the previous year's COVID-19 impacted 52.

2021 Best and Fairest:

Phillip Price was far and away our best player. His superior fitness and training / coaching of 2nd grade clearly helped his strong performance on the field.

Bernie Payne also had his best season with us. Bernie has truly got his shit together and his improved fitness clearly allowed him to demonstrate his undoubted hockey skills.

Honourable mentions to Bott, Flynny, Stu Bragg, Crichton, Michael Briggs, Chowny, Ian Dyson, Chuey, Fitz and Sharpey who were the core of the team.

A special mention to all those guys who enable us to get a team on the field each week. Thank you to Dave Hewish, Jason Blockey, Rowan McDonald, Neil Ashbee, PB, James Bonnano, Bruce Burns, Crabby, Loey, Lox, Mal and Marcus.

A total of 24 players managed a game in 3's this year.

TEAM REPORT - SUHC LEGENDS (4S) - 2021

Legends Team: Neil Ashbee, James Bonanno (GK), Bruce Burns, David Hart (C), David Hewish, Chu KongLiew, David Loxton, Bruce McCormick, Bruce McKay, Martin Mills, Malcolm Monteiro, Peter Pether, Paul Rattray, Gowtham Reddy, Simon Rodgers, Marcus Tjiong, Hamish Uthappa.

Regrettably, due to COVID-19, our hockey season in 2021 was postponed in June and eventually had to be cancelled in September. We completed seven rounds this season with three wins

and four losses.

Goals For: 9 Goals Against: 18

We were only one win from being equal leader on the ladder, although Briars had a game in hand.

Leading Scorers:

David Loxton (2); Malcolm Monteiro (2); Phillip Price (2)

2021 Awards:

Lox & Mal continue to score goals and Mal picked up most points for B&F. Bruce Burns had a great year and picks up MVC/most improved.

Congratulations: Mal Monteiro – Best & Fairest; Bruce Burns – Most Valuable Contributor

SUHC Legends/Masters players selected to represent NSW:

O65: (David Hart), O60: (Michael Irby, Phillip Price),

O55: (Brian Fitzpatrick)

Unfortunately, the National Championships were cancelled for this year.

1. Brian Fitzpatrick Masters [4] Legends [1]

Double-ups

- 2. James Bonanno GK (E) Masters [1] Legends [7]
 3. Bruce Burns Masters [1] Legends [7]
 4. David Hewish Masters [3] Legends [6]
 5. David Loxton Masters [3] Legends [5]
 6. Malcolm Monteiro Masters [1] Legends [6]
- 7. Marcus Tjiong (E) Masters [1] Legends [7]
- 8. Chu KongLiew (E) Masters [5] Legends [4]
- 9. Neil Ashbee Masters [1] Legends [3]

Due to shortages and injuries, we had several double-up between Legends & Masters.

Nearly half the Legends team helped the Master's side(3s) when needed.

We had the good fortune of having Phil Price step up (or is that down?) & play three games in Legends and was a contender for best & fairest. Chu stepped up and earned his place in the Master's side. Bruce McKay made a welcome return after a serious injury from last season. Another welcome return was Hamish Uthappa who played the last two games and made an immediate impact.

To help us out when we had shortages, I want to thank from SUHC Masters (3s): Brian Fitzpatrick, Stuart Bragg, Phil Price & Chu KongLiew.

The Legends continued to socially lead the SUHC Masters teams, regularly attending the Concord Pub after games. Ratty, Hewish, Marcus, James, McKay, Mal, Simon & Harty were regulars. And Pricey turned up too.

Hopefully we will return to some sort of normalcy for next season and that everyone will make themselves available! In the meantime, stay fit and may you and your family be safe & healthy!

Cheers,

Harty



TREASURER'S REPORT

Anne Simmons

Well, what a year! I doubt that any of us would have thought that we would have only the first half of a hockey season in 2021 after only the second half of the season in 2020! But life is different now, and organisations around the world – including hockey clubs – have to be resilient and flexible.

I would like to thank Eliza and the VPs for their efforts in getting everyone across the line with player registrations again this year. It is unfortunately a time-consuming process, although I want to thank the many players who do pay promptly and without the need for reminders. We will be introducing early bird fees in 2022 to encourage players to sign up early. This should reduce the burden on the Executive team and coaches to ensure that all players are registered with both SUHC and HNSW and members of SUSF before they take the field. Details will be released early in 2022.

In 2021, the effects of COVID-19 pandemic were felt just after half the season had been played. Following months of near normal activity in Sydney and across broader NSW, a Sydney wide lockdown was called from 26 June in response to a growing outbreak of the delta variant of the COVID-19 virus. Weeks passed with no games being played, and it became clear that the 2021 season was not going to be completed. Our teams play in competitions managed by five different Associations (SWHL, SHA, NWSHA, Sydney Masters and SEHA) and, as was the case in 2020, each Association approached the impact of the pandemic differently. They all closed their seasons off in different ways, having started at different times and therefore having completed different proportions of their scheduled

seasons, and then taking different approaches to team refunds. The variability in approaches from each meant that calculating refunds to our own club members for the season was a complex process. SUHC's aim was to return any fees refunded by the Associations to our own players in an equitable way, with refunds being made in October.

Sydney University Sport & Fitness (SUSF) continued its strong support of the Club during the year and we thank them for their ongoing backing. Their decision to provide the Club with its full financial allotment for 2021 was very welcome in that it allowed the Club to provide refunds to the players in accordance with the shortened season. SUSF has flagged that it may be forced to provide less financial support in 2022 and the club will factor this into consideration when we plan our fees and spending. We continue to work very constructively with the SUSF team led by Ed Smith on general finances, budgeting, coaches' contracts and a range of other admin matters including the impacts of COVID-19 on our admin and finance activities. The introduction of the new SUSF finance system in October should simplify the club's accounts as well.

In summary, we again made sensible and informed decisions throughout another shortened season, and – even after all refunds are made – we expect the Club will come out of 2021 with a small surplus due mainly to the unchanged financial and other administrative support of SUSF.

I would again like to thank SUSF for its great support during the year, the Exec for their support and everyone else who has assisted the Club from an administrative point of view.

Anne Simmons



DIRECTOR OF HOCKEY REPORT

Scott Barker

Just when we all thought the frustrations of 2020 were over, along comes 2021. The 2021 preseason began with great anticipation and excitement. The large numbers and depth in both the men's and women's programs were looking encouraging for one of our most successful seasons yet. Unfortunately, after the completion of the first round Greater Sydney was forced back into lockdown causing the cancellation of the entire season. Whilst this was extremely disappointing from our teams' perspectives, there was still a lot of individual success which needs to be celebrated. SUHC should be very proud of our athletes. We all understood how frustrating the lockdown could be at times but ultimately it gave us time to watch our very own Greta Hayes compete at the Tokyo Olympics.

I would also personally like to acknowledge the following athletes on gaining their representative selections in a challenging 2021 environment.

Australia Representatives:

Greta Hayes: Australia Olympic team

Alice Arnott: Australia Development squad

Emma Scriven: Australia Indoor Team

Kendelle Tait: Australia Futures Squad

Sorita Pho: Australia Futures Squad

Connor Tuddenham: Australia Junior world cup squad
Rashil Jettley: Australia Junior world cup squad
Patrick Vastani: Australia Junior world cup squad

NSW Institute of Sport:

Greta Hayes Alice Arnott

Kendelle Tait Connor Tuddenham

Rashil Jetley Patrick Vastani

NSW Pride Squad:

Greta Hayes Alice Arnott
Emma Scriven Renae Robinson
Annika Toohey Claudia Johnston

Jaimie Hemmingway Kendelle Tait

NSW U21's:

Annika Toohey Claudia Johnston

Kendelle Tait Sorita Pho
Connor Tuddenham Rashil Jetley
Patrick Vastani Zac Young

I would like to make a notable mention on the fantastic work that our junior VP Sri has invested in our junior program and in growing their numbers. The juniors were able to play up to round 10. After not winning a game in 2020, the U11B's had 3 wins and 2 draws in the substantially shortened season. The U13B's were second on the table when the competition was eventually suspended. Additionally, the amazing achievement of having a number of representative selections.

Finally, I would like to thank all the coaches and managers throughout the Hockey Club for dedicating their time, Eliza Roche (President) and the Sydney Uni Hockey Club Committee for their tireless efforts during yet another difficult year.

I look forward to seeing you all at The Bruce Pryor Hockey pitch in 2022.

Yours in hockey,

Scott Barker

Director of Hockey





FOUNDATION REPORT

Anthony McInnes

The University of Sydney Sport Foundation (USSF) is part of the Foundation of the University of Sydney and its accounts are included in the consolidated University of Sydney accounts. The Hockey Division is a division of the general sports division of USSF. The purpose is as a fundraising and fund management function for SUSF and the clubs.

The USSF Council meet three times (virtually) during the year. The Hockey Club was represented at these meetings in 2021 by Ant McInnes.

There are many divisions within USSF. The relevant Hockey Club divisions are:

CAPITAL WORKS DIVISION

The capital works division supports the raising of gifts to be used for specific building and infrastructure projects. The Home of Hockey Appeal (HoHA) launched in August 2015 was part of this division. We have recently been informed that the Appeal we shortly be marked as complete.

HOCKEY DIVISION

The hockey division is a separately accounted for sub-division of the Foundation, allowing the hockey club to raise funds. Being a part of the greater University Foundation, it allows donations to the hockey division to be tax deductible. As at 30 June 2021 hockey divisional funds totalled approximately \$141,500. These funds are invested in the capital preserved account.

SPORTING SCHOLARSHIP DIVISION

The aim of this division is to raise philanthropic gifts in support of the sporting scholarship program and subsequently benefit the Elite Athlete Program (EAP). Hockey receives 50% of the Mollie Dive Hockey and Cricket Scholarship funding. This scholarship was funded by Dr Margaret Tyrell who wishes to honour a contemporary of hers, Mollie Dive.

We were also able to present the inaugural Brian Fitzpatrick Scholarship, a newly created award for an outstanding player who attends the University of Sydney and is a member of the Elite Athlete Program. This fund was generously created by long-time (and still current) member and player, Brian Fitzpatrick.

Recipients for 2021

Mollie Dive – Jamie Hemmingway Brian Fitzpatrick – Alice Arnott

GIFTS AND BEQUESTS

The extraordinary bequest of Bruce and Jenny Pryor is held in trust by SUSF for the club, and as such is not contained within the USSF accounts. The \$6.1m contribution is invested in term deposits, currently earning interest for the benefit of the club. The intention remains for the funds to be primarily used for the development of our second club field. We await a decision on the Cumberland precint before further plans are made.

As a testament to the strong relationships built between SUHC and The Cumberland Guild, particularly by Scott Barker, the club has been able to receive a generous and greatly appreciated gift of \$30,000, that is intended to be used for the improvement of infrastructure and the development of the Elite Athlete Program.

The club was also the recipient of an appreciated contribution from an alumni member of \$650 to go towards the assistance of club members that may have relocated to Sydney.

2022 AND BEYOND

USSF and SUSF are working closely together to improve the lines of communication and engagement with our alumni, as we recognise the important contribution our past playing members can continue to make to the club.

With the closing of the Home of Hockey appeal, planning will continue for the use of the Pryor bequest, as well as growing the scholarship pool, as the pandemic has shown that the certainty of the payment of scholarships cannot continue without underlying committed funds providing the foundation.

OFFICIALS REPORT

Matthew Apps

Hello everybody and what a season we have had, only to finish in sight of wanting to ensure qualification for finals. Hopefully next year will bring us a full season and more potential to collect accolades.

In stating this, Sydney University has done well in achieving milestones and accolades with regard to being represented on the field as an official. This started early in the season with a couple of people being awarded games to officiate at National and State Championships where at times Sydney University Hockey Club could boast having the most people on the pitch (both official and player) who have been affiliated with the club than any other club across the land.

However, we still need to work on boosting our ranks if we want to remain successful. This can be done by finding umpires to help out



with our juniors and women's teams especially, as we are short on numbers. With many people looking to further their careers into management, umpiring is a great way to develop your decision making and conflict resolution skills. By stating this we were able to secure the services of Hockey One umpire Courtney Pearson who took on the reins from outgoing ML1 umpire Rhiannon Bickford who long timed umpired for the club. I would like to thank Rhiannon for all the time she provided to umpire ML1 and 2 games allocated to her

By outlining this, I would like to thank everybody who blew a whistle this season. I know it is not pleasant at times, but it can be

rewarding as you have the best seat in the house by watching the game live as it unfolds and make it enjoyable. If you want to become an official, training is always on offer and I can assure you both Todd and myself can arrange either one of us or another coach to watch you and achieve accreditation (plus you can earn some good money).

Hope to see you on the pitch in some capacity next year.

Yours in hockey

Matthew Apps

Umpire Convenor



REPRESENTATIVE HONOURS

Courtney Pearson

Umpire: NSW Open Women State Championships

Alex Jones

Umpire: Australian Under 15 Championships

Todd Horsley

Technical Official: NSW Open Men's Championships

Matthew Apps

Deputy Tournament Director: Australian Under 15 Championships
Deputy Tournament Director: NSW Open Men's Championships
Tournament Director: NSW Masters Over 50's Championships

CLUB AWARDS

BEST AND FAIREST

Grade	Women	Men	Masters
9th	Hannah Sidorko		
8th	Erin Condon		
7th	Darcey Smith	Bernie Payne	
6th	Tiffany Trinh	Connor Latham	
5th	Emma Crossing	Charlie Umbers	
4th	Leah Cooke	Matt Cudmore	Malcolm Monteiro
3rd	Amelia Parker	Jack Lander	Phil Price
2nd	Thea Blyth	Varun George	Ian lo
1st	Alex Morrison	Zac Young	Greg Paynter

MILESTONE AWARDS*

100 games medals	200 games medals	300 games medals	700 games medals
Max Girault	Rowena Butland	Phil Towers	Crichton Smith
Reddy Gowtham	Matthew Cudmore		
Laura Foster	Max Loxton		
Rachael Mannion	Sunil Sajdeh		
Lauren Pinney			
Max Skyba			
Kirk Lewis			
Brad Osman-Kayani			

^{*}to be handed out at Presentation Evening 2022

COACHES AND MANAGERS 2020

MEN'S

Coach and/or Manager
1st Grade Jeremy Phillips-Yelland (coach) & Chris Laird (mana
2nd Grade Phil Price
3rd Grade Matt Fleming
4th Grade Chris Bisset
5th Grade Pranav Alavandi
6th Grade Ian Lo
7th Grade Paul Rattray

WOMEN'S

	Coach
1st Grade	Scott Barker
2nd Grade	Charles Michael
3rd Grade	Emma Scriven
4th Grade	Jo Visser
5th Grade	Vasu Pankhania
6th Grade	Michael Clayfield
7th Grade	Maya Loasby
8th Grade	Christie Suggate
9th Grade	Maya Loasby

JUNIOR'S

Team	Coaches, Managers and Officials
Under 11's	Elise Maiorana

MASTER'S

Team	Coaches, Managers and Officials
1st Grade	Simon Greville
2nd Grade	Paul John
3rd Grade	Brian Fitzpatrick
4th Grade	David Hart

COMPETITION TABLES

Sydney Women's Hockey League

METRO LEAGUE DIVISION 1

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	For	Against	Diff.	Points
1. Sydney Uni 1	8	8	0	0	27	4	23	24
2. RHH 1	8	6	1	1	34	13	21	19
3. UNSW 1	8	6	0	2	24	8	16	18
4. UTS 1	8	3	2	3	18	24	-6	11
5. ND Strikers 1	8	3	1	4	11	10	1	10
6. Moorebank 1	8	3	1	4	12	13	-1	10
7. GNS 1	8	2	3	3	13	13	0	9
8. WD 1	8	2	2	4	14	22	-8	8
9. Briars 1	8	1	2	5	7	25	-18	5
10. Macquarie Uni 1	8	0	0	8	6	34	-28	0

METRO LEAGUE DIVISION 2

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	For	Against	Diff.	Points
1. Moorebank 2	8	6	2	0	23	4	19	20
2. Sydney Uni 2	8	4	4	0	7	1	6	16
3. UNSW 2	8	4	3	1	16	7	9	15
4. ND Strikers 2	8	4	2	2	13	10	3	14
5. UTS 2	8	4	1	3	6	5	1	13
6. Glebe 1	8	2	5	1	8	6	2	11
7. Briars 2	8	2	1	5	4	15	-11	7
8. RHH 2	8	1	3	4	7	13	-6	6
9. GNS 2	8	0	4	4	5	17	-12	4
10. WD 2	8	0	1	7	6	17	-11	1

METRO LEAGUE DIVISION 3

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	For	Against	Diff.	Points
1. Sydney Uni 3	9	7	1	1	15	2	13	22
2. Manly 1	9	5	3	1	16	3	13	18
3. MosHarbour 1	9	5	2	2	15	5	10	17
4. UNSW 3	9	5	2	2	13	6	7	17
5. RHH 3	9	5	0	4	12	13	-1	15
6. Moorebank 3	9	2	3	4	8	10	-2	9
7. ND Strikers 3	9	2	3	4	9	15	-6	9
8. Glebe 2	9	2	2	5	9	11	-2	8
9. Wenty 1	9	1	3	5	4	9	-5	6
10. GNS 3	9	1	1	7	7	34	-27	4

METRO LEAGUE DIVISION 4

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	For	Against	Diff.	Points
1. SGR 1	9	9	0	0	32	6	26	27
2. Glebe 3	9	5	3	1	13	7	6	18
3. Sydney Uni 4	9	4	3	2	14	12	2	15
4. Macquarie Uni 2	9	4	2	3	11	13	-2	14
5. Manly 2	9	3	2	4	11	15	-4	11
6. RHH 4	9	3	2	4	11	16	-5	11
7. Cronulla Sharks	9	3	1	5	9	11	-2	10
8. Briars 3	9	2	2	5	7	11	-4	8
9. MosHarbour 2	9	2	2	5	12	17	-5	8
10. ND Strikers 4	9	1	1	7	4	16	-12	4

METRO LEAGUE DIVISION 5

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	For	Against	Diff.	Points
1. Sutherland	9	8	1	0	37	3	34	25
2. UNSW 4	9	7	2	0	25	5	20	23
3. Moorebank 5	9	4	3	2	14	4	10	15
4. Bankstown 1	9	3	4	2	11	8	3	13
5. Sydney Uni 5	9	3	3	3	17	23	-6	12
6. SGR 2	9	2	4	3	9	13	-4	10
7. MosHarbour 3	9	2	4	3	9	13	-4	10
8. Glebe 4	9	2	2	5	7	19	-12	8
9. Briars 4	9	0	3	6	3	22	-19	3
10. Wenty 2	9	0	2	7	4	26	-22	2

METRO LEAGUE DIVISION 6

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	For	Against	Diff.	Points
RHH 5	9	8	1	0	21	6	15	25
ND Strikers 5	9	7	0	2	20	8	12	21
GNS 4	9	4	3	2	17	12	5	15
Glebe 5	9	3	4	2	14	9	5	13
MosHarbour 4	9	4	1	4	13	9	4	13
Macquarie Uni 3	9	4	1	4	11	10	1	13
UNSW 5	9	2	3	4	11	10	1	9
Canterbury	9	1	5	3	7	13	-6	8
Sydney Uni 6	9	2	2	5	7	16	-9	8
Bankstown 2	9	0	0	9	2	30	-28	0

COMPETITION TABLES

Sydney North Women's Hockey Association

DIVISION A

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Forfeits	For	Against	Points
1. Mirra	9	8	1	0	0	32	2	25
2. UTS Blues	9	5	3	1	0	18	9	18
3. Booka	9	5	2	2	0	22	11	17
4. Hornsby1	9	3	3	3	0	15	18	12
5. MirraBarker	9	3	1	5	0	16	19	10
6. Manly	9	3	0	6	0	14	19	9
7. UTS3	9	2	3	2	2	12	18	9
8. Sydney Uni Nth1	9	0	1	8	0	8	41	1

DIVISION B

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Forfeits	For	Against	Points
1. UTS-et	9	7	1	1	0	25	6	22
2. BHills 1 Gold	9	5	3	1	0	25	14	18
3. Norths Red Bears	9	5	0	4	0	10	14	15
4. Mirra Patrons	9	4	2	3	0	15	14	14
5. RHH6	9	3	1	5	0	9	13	10
6. MacUni4	9	2	3	4	0	13	14	9
7. UTS4	9	2	3	4	0	10	14	9
8. Sydney Uni Nth2	9	1	1	7	0	6	24	4

DIVISION D

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Forfeits	For	Against	Points
1. RHH7	9	6	3	0	0	18	3	21
2. Sydney Uni Nth3	9	6	2	1	0	20	4	20
3. ND Strikers 8	9	3	3	3	0	16	16	12
4. Hornsby3	9	3	1	5	0	13	17	10
5. BHills 3 White	9	2	1	6	0	7	23	7
6. Norths Black Bears	9	1	2	6	0	11	22	5

COMPETITION TABLES

Sydney Men's Hockey Association

PREMIER LEAGUE 1

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	BYEs	For	Against	Diff.	Points
NWS-BH	9	7	0	2	2	43	11	32	21
Moorebank Liverpool	9	6	2	1	2	54	7	47	20
UNSW	8	5	3	0	2	36	14	22	18
Sutherland	9	5	2	2	2	40	14	26	17
Manly-GNS	9	5	1	3	2	26	27	-1	16
Ryde HH	9	4	1	4	2	29	21	8	13
SUHC 1	9	4	0	5	2	21	35	-14	12
Glebe	9	3	1	5	2	18	31	-13	10
SESHC	9	2	0	7	2	11	50	-39	6
Briars	8	1	1	6	2	15	48	-33	4
Northern Districts	8	0	1	7	2	13	48	-35	1

PREMIER LEAGUE 2

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	BYEs	For	Against	Diff.	Points
Ryde HH	9	7	0	2	2	52	10	42	21
Moorebank Liverpool	9	6	1	2	2	47	14	33	19
Sutherland	9	6	1	2	2	28	14	14	19
UNSW	8	5	0	3	2	25	17	8	15
NWS-BH	9	5	0	4	2	22	14	8	15
Briars	8	4	0	4	2	15	26	-11	12
SESHC	9	3	1	5	2	14	30	-16	10
Northern Districts	8	2	3	3	2	17	22	-5	9
SUHC 2	9	2	2	5	2	19	33	-14	8
Glebe	9	2	2	5	2	15	30	-15	8
Manly-GNS	9	0	2	7	2	6	50	-44	2

PREMIER LEAGUE 3

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	BYEs	For	Against	Diff.	Points
Ryde HH	9	7	1	1	2	41	10	31	22
SUHC 3	9	7	0	2	2	25	14	11	21
Macquarie Uni	9	6	1	2	2	45	10	35	19
UNSW	8	6	0	2	2	33	10	23	18
Sutherland	9	3	3	3	2	27	25	2	12
Moorebank Liverpool	9	4	0	5	2	16	15	1	12
Glebe	9	3	1	5	2	33	37	-4	10
SESHC	9	3	0	6	2	13	38	-25	9
Manly-GNS	9	2	1	6	2	9	41	-32	7
Northern Districts	8	2	0	6	2	8	30	-22	6
Briars	8	0	3	5	2	12	32	-20	3

SYDNEY LEAGUE 1

	,						,		
Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	BYEs	For	Against	Diff.	Points
UTS	11	10	0	1	0	52	15	37	30
Ryde HH	11	8	1	2	0	46	16	30	25
Briars	11	8	1	2	0	32	16	16	25
UNSW	11	7	0	4	0	31	18	13	21
Macquarie Uni	11	6	1	4	0	29	20	9	19
Sutherland	11	5	1	5	0	24	22	2	16
SUHC 4	11	4	1	6	0	19	21	-2	13
Bankstown	11	2	1	7	0	12	37	-25	7
SESHC	11	2	0	9	0	14	51	-37	6
Northern Districts	11	0	0	11	0	8	51	-43	0

SYDNEY LEAGUE 2

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	BYEs	For	Against	Diff.	Points
Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	BYEs	For	Against	Diff.	Points
Manly-GNS	10	8	2	0	2	34	7	27	26
Ryde HH	10	8	1	1	2	35	5	30	25
Bentstix	9	8	0	1	2	35	6	29	24
Ryde White	9	5	1	3	2	24	10	14	16
Sutherland	10	2	4	4	2	11	18	-7	10
UTS	10	2	3	5	2	12	27	-15	9
Macquarie Uni	10	2	2	6	2	9	22	-13	8
SUHC 5	10	1	2	7	2	10	33	-23	5
Northern Districts	10	0	1	9	2	6	48	-42	1

SYDNEY LEAGUE 6

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	BYEs	For	Against	Diff.	Points
Sharks	9	9	0	0	2	58	5	53	27
St George/Rand	10	9	0	1	2	37	14	23	27
Easts	10	4	2	4	2	14	15	-1	14
Northern Districts	10	4	2	4	2	17	29	-12	14
SUHC 6	9	4	0	5	2	22	25	-3	12
NWS-BH	9	3	2	4	2	13	21	-8	11
UNSW	9	3	1	5	2	21	28	-7	10
Ryde HH	10	3	1	6	2	14	24	-10	10
Bentstix	10	0	0	10	2	2	37	-35	0

SYDNEY LEAGUE 7

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	BYEs	For	Against	Diff.	Points
St George/Rand	9	9	0	0	2	39	7	32	27
Wests	10	6	2	2	2	21	12	9	20
NWS-BH	10	6	0	4	2	17	14	3	18
Briars	10	5	2	3	2	37	17	20	17
SUHC 7	10	5	1	4	2	20	13	7	16
Ryde HH	10	4	1	5	2	16	17	-1	13
Manly-GNS	10	3	2	5	2	20	20	0	11
Bankstown	9	1	2	6	2	10	25	-15	5
Bentstix	10	0	0	10	2	2	57	-55	0

COMPETITION TABLES

Sydney East Hockey Association

UNDER 13 - B DIVISION

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	BYEs	For	Against	Diff.	Points
St George-Randwick	9	8	0	1	2	36	4	32	24
Bankstown*	9	7	1	1	3	40	9	31	22
Sutho Thorny Devils	8	4	2	2	2	29	15	14	14
Sutho Bearded Dragons	8	2	5	1	2	15	11	4	11
Moorebank	8	2	2	4	2	10	24	-14	8
UNSW Humpbacks	9	2	0	7	2	4	29	-25	6
Glebe	9	0	0	9	2	4	46	-42	0

^{*}Combined team between Sydney Uni and Bankstown

UNDER 11 - B DIVISION

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	BYEs	For	Against	Diff.	Points
Moorebank Red	10	8	2	0	0	32	4	28	26
Moorebank Blue	9	8	0	1	0	45	6	39	24
Sutho Thorny Devils	10	7	0	3	0	28	12	16	21
UNSW Fins	10	4	2	4	0	19	15	4	14
St George-Randwick	10	4	0	6	0	16	30	-14	12
Sydney Uni	10	3	2	5	0	15	23	-8	11
UNSW Omuras	9	2	0	7	0	10	30	-20	6
Glebe	10	0	0	10	0	5	50	-45	0
Bentstix	10	0	0	10	2	2	37	-35	0

COMPETITION TABLES

Sydney Masters Hockey Association

PREMIER DIVISION

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	For	Against	Diff.	Points
Barbarians	10	9	1	0	64	16	48	28
Briars 1	10	6	0	4	40	32	8	18
Sydney Uni 1	10	4	2	4	28	29	-1	14
UTS 1	10	4	1	5	28	45	-17	13
Ryde HH 1	10	2	2	6	21	31	-10	8
Manly GNS 1	10	2	0	8	15	43	-28	6

SYDNEY CUP DIVISION

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	For	Against	Diff.	Points
Macquarie Uni	8	6	1	1	24	12	12	19
UTS 2	8	5	2	1	21	12	9	17
Briars 2	8	5	0	3	18	9	9	15
Sydney Uni 2	8	4	0	4	21	9	12	12
Ryde HH 2	8	5	0	3	12	12	0	9
Manly GNS 2	8	2	1	5	11	25	-14	7
Northern Districts 1	8	2	0	6	18	25	-7	6
Macarthur 1	8	1	0	7	16	37	-21	3

MASTERS DIVISION

						,		
Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	For	Against	Diff.	Points
Sutherland 1	7	5	1	1	38	8	30	16
Sydney Uni 3	7	4	1	2	10	9	1	13
Macarthur 2	7	3	2	2	13	13	0	11
Ryde HH 3	7	3	2	2	20	12	8	11
Manly GNS 3	7	3	0	4	13	21	-8	9
Penrith	7	1	4	2	11	19	-8	7
Easts	6	0	0	6	8	34	-26	0

LEGENDS DIVISION

Team	Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	For	Against	Diff.	Points
Northern Districts 2	7	4	1	2	11	9	2	13
Sutherland 2	7	4	1	2	18	9	9	13
Briars 3	6	4	1	1	11	5	6	13
Sydney Uni 4	7	3	0	4	9	18	-9	9
Northside 4	7	2	2	3	14	15	-1	8
Ryde HH 4	7	2	1	4	11	12	-1	7
Macarthur 3	7	1	2	4	10	15	-5	5





Sydney University Hockey Club
The University of Sydney
NSW 2006 Australia
02 9351 4960 | suhc.asn.au

						800 g	amos			700 gan	200		60	0 game			5	00 game			40	00 game			20	00 gam	100		,	00 game			100 ga	amoc											
NAME	1980	1981	1982	2 198	33 198			6 1987		1989		1991				995 1				1999				2003 2				2007				1 201:			2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020 2	021 2022	seniors	juniors	vets	career
Adamo Madeline					1		1	1								T			T				T									1						15	10	7	2	34	1	\Box	34
AHERN JOEL					1			1			\neg			\top			\neg		\neg	\neg		\top										1				12		11		2	2	27	,	3	30
Aitken Olivia					\top						-			\top		\top	\neg		\neg	\neg		\top	\neg			\neg		\neg					1		16	10	15	15	13	8	6	83	3	\Box	83
ALAVANDI PRANAV																				\neg																				10	11	21			21
Ambrose Natalie																																1	8 21	27	19	16	16	7	12	7	7	150)		150
Arkwright Kaley																																									6	6	6	\Box	6
Arnott Alice																				\neg																11	16	16	16	11	3	73	3		73
Ashbee Neil																																										()	5	5
Ashley Caroline																																1:	5 15	17		12	14	14	17	8	11	123	3		123
Atkins Hope											\neg			\neg			\neg		\neg	\neg		\neg						\neg									\neg			8	7	15	5	\Box	15
BAIRD ANGUS																																							15	11	9	35	5	\Box	35
BAKER LEE														$\neg \vdash$			\neg			\neg																					8	8	3	\Box	8
BAKER WILLIAM (ED)																																					21	24	21	8	10	84	ļ.	\Box	84
Barr Maya														\top			\neg			\neg																					7	7	,	\Box	7
BARRETT PAUL								21	1 9	17	18							10		17	19				16	18	20	11	11	20	9				1	1	17	21	18			274	ı	156	430
Barrow Kate																																			15	7	16	16	23	4	7	88	3	\Box	88
BARTLEY NICOLE																																1	7 20	27	20	24	19	25	24	11	8	195	13	4	208
BEDFORD JOEL																																19	9 27		16	33	19	19	14	5	10	162	2		162
BELL SAMUEL																																							16	11	7	34			34
BHANA ASHWIN								1						\neg	$\neg \vdash$	$\neg \vdash$	\neg			\neg		$\neg \vdash$															14	11	15	9	5	54	ļ		54
Bird Sarah																																1	7 15	20	16	16	19	32		11	9	155	5		155
BISSETT CHRIS																																	12	6	17	27	25	21	23	5	9	145	5		145
Blockley Jason														\top			\neg			\neg		\neg																			1	1		3	4
Blyth Thea																																									9	9)	\Box	9
BOMAREDDY HAMSINI																																										(19		19
BOMAREDDY JAI SIMHA																																										(19		19
BONNANO JAMES													13	27	21	28	23	22	28	16	15	17	15	19	33	27	23	15														342	2	139	481
BOYD HAYDEN																																							18	10	1	29)		29
Brady Rachel																																						19	19	11	8	57	,	\Box	57
BRAGG STUART													19	19	32	34	35	31	27	24		1													13	4						239)	202	441
Briggs Michael																																										()	12	12
Brigstocke Charlie																																									2	2	2		2
BULL RYAN																																1	7 13	15	23	23	15	18	11	10	7	152	2	6	158
Burns Bruce																																										()	171	171
Butland Llewella																									13	21	18	17	22	20	20					17	18	22	15		8	211	I		211
Butland Rowena									T											11	15	27		14	11	21	20	1									17	25	17	13	11	203	3		203
Cade Tyla																																								11	10	21			21
Cairns Hilary																															1	7 1	5	16	15	13	14	12	15	8	8	133	3		133
Caldwell Charlotte																																									8	8	3		8
CAMERON HUGH																																									9	9	9		9
Casanova Saskia																																									8	8	3		8
Casey Josephine																				\Box T															4	11		14		9	6	44			44
Caterson Emily																																2	0 15	18	18	19	8		20	11	7	136	6		136
Chapman Ainslie																																1	7 16	15	19	13	16	22	9	9	9	145	5		145
Chesterman Jess																																								11	7	18	3		18
CHOWN DAMIEN							16	6 17	7 15	18	16	18	17	27				15		20	19	16	17	14	15	16	13	14	11	17	20 2	2 1	7							7		397	, <u> </u>	170	567
CHRISTELLER HAMISH																																						15	27		11	53	3		53
CLARKE HENRY																															2	3 1	5 18	16	21	19	14	12	6		8	152	76		228
CLAYFIELD MICHAEL																																		14	18		-	11		10	9	87	<u>'</u>		87
COBCROFT PETER																																				28	13	29	24	10	9	113	3		113
Coffey Hannah																										12				17	16 1	7 1:	2	15				26	16	8	9	166	67		233
COLEMAN ANDREW											T	\bot					\Box									\Box	T	14						25	22	19	\Box		\Box		11	91			91
Collard Chelsea																	$\Box \Box$			$\Box T$			$\Box \mathbb{I}$																		7	7			7
Compton David																										\Box											\Box					()	23	23
Condon Caitlin																																				17		16			6	39)	$oldsymbol{oldsymbol{oldsymbol{\square}}}$	39
Condon Erin																																	14			17	14	18	9	9	9	90)	$oldsymbol{ol}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}$	90
Condon Lauren																				$\Box \Box$																14	13	16	11	9	8	71			71
Condon Niamh																																						14	17	10	8	49)		49
Cooke Leah																																		15			18	19	2	11	8	73	3		73
Cooke Roslyn																																					18	22	17	9	8	74	ļ		74
Cooper Georgina																																								10	7	17	,		17
Cossetto Lillian																																							17	15	8	40)		40
COUNSELL PAUL														\neg	$\neg \vdash$	\neg	\neg			\neg		$\neg \vdash$												17	9	10	5		17	11	5	74	ļ.		74
		•	•	-					-											_			_										-									-			

1

MAX. MAX. MAX. MAX. MAX. MAX. MAX. MAX.							900 gar	moc			700 gan	200		600 6	omoc			500 ga	amoc		,	400 gam	.00		2	200 aam	200		20	0 games			100 gar	200													
Second	NAME	1980	1981	1982	1983			-	1987				1991			1995	1996			1999		-		2003				2007							2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	0 2021	2022	seniors	iunior	s vet	s ca	reer
STATE		1000	1001	1002	1000	1001	.000	.000	1001	.000	.000	.000		1002 100	1001	1000	1000	1001	1000	1000	2000	2001		2000	200.	2000	2000	200.	2000 .	200	_			_	_	_		_		_	_			-	13	_	
STATE																						_	_			_	_	_	_		0 1	0 19		12	13	14	14	18	18	_		_	82		10	71	82
THE WAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY MAY M																															1	5 13	15	17	13	30	20	25	14	15	5 16		202			6	208
Methodology 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.																															'	3 10	10		10	- 50	13	14	18	1 8	8 8		61	5	4		
Tree Market See 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1																							\neg																16	-	7 8		31	Ť		_	_
100 - 100 -															1																										8		8		1	+	8
STATE OF THE PARTY	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·														1																1					8	13	9	16	, ,	9 10		65			+	65
METATORY NO. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.																																14	10							9	9 8		41		1	\top	41
Marchestern	DREYER TOBY											\neg											\neg			$\neg \uparrow$	\neg													12	2 8	_	20			\top	20
Septimination of the septimina	Dryer Scott														1								\neg			\neg																	0		1	18	18
THING MAY IN A THING											20	17	19	21 1	7 1					3	17	19		16	17	18	15		16	28	14 1	3 24	13			3	4		1				316		21	12	528
STATION STATIA	Effandi Izzah																																				18	17	10	12	2 8		65			Т	65
SMASSMESS SAME SAME SAME SAME SAME SAME	ELLIS JAMES																																13	22	14	8		15	15	9	9 11		107	15	0		257
ACAMORDIS	Emde Rachael																																							9	9 9		18				18
ALTO: MATCH NAME 1	EVANS MIKE																						\neg												3	16					9		28	2	8	\top	56
STATE PARTICLE STATE STATE AND ALTER STATE AND	FAGAN BRIDGET																																				1	14		9	9 13		37	1	3	\top	50
THE PROMETICAL PART OF THE PAR	FAULKS JASON													21 2	5 26	24	20	19	16	19	18	18	17	31	24	16	18	20	21	24	18 2	2 19	15	16	19	14	19	21	13	5	5		558		12	22	680
THE PROMETICAL PART OF THE PAR	Ferris Sean																																										0			9	9
SAMPLY MAY PETER 1 19 32 19 20 19 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10										11	18	16	25	25 3	1 24	35	28	17	14	21	13	15	19		2		11			5		3	2					1			3		339		17	79	518
NAMENTAL SECONOMINA REPORT OF THE PROPERTY OF	FLEMING MATHEW																																						17	11	1 9		37				37
Section Heads	FLYNN PETER				10	22	15	15	22	18	9																								6	15	16	9	14	. 7	7 11		189		14	16	335
STATE STAT																																			12	19	14	24	15	12	2 13		109				109
ADDRES MERCY MENTON TETHING MARKEY TO ADDRES ASSESSMENT TO ADDR	Fraser Phoebe																																						16	14	4 9		39				39
THE PRINCH AND MET AND	FURNIVALL DYLAN																																							8	8 8		16				16
FERNINGROM SPAN	GADDES REECE																																								1		1				1
Tables Claim Table Claim Tabl	GEORGE VARUN																																					28	16	10	0 7		61				61
AND MAT MAX MAX MAT MAX MAX MAT MAX	GETHIN-DAMON BEN																																		23	31	27	24	18	10	0 12		145				145
Containment	Ghattas Chloe																																								8		8				8
REPLANSES	GIRAULT MAX																													15	1	8 15	13	13		15							89		1	18	107
REPULIES MISSION	Gobee Elizabeth																																			11	18		19	11	1 139		198	4	1		239
Committee Comm	GREEN JAMES																																		4		25	19			8		56				56
JUMINE BRIAN IL I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	GREVILLE SIMON														14	27	7 31	26	24	18	7		20	28	18	20	18	22	20	1					2	1	4	1	11		1		314		11	19	433
Second S	Grimshaw Laura																																9			18	19	16	20	10	0 7		99				99
MALINITY-FIELD MALI	GUNNER BRIAN																						17	21	18	16	18	23	17	21	19 1	7 17		15	16	19	23	25	20		12		334		10)8	442
ARADWICKADAN AR	Hall Claudia																															13	18	18	14	14	20	20	16	8	8 7		148				148
Herefore Horogram March Ma	HALL MITCHELL					\sqcup	\rightarrow																\rightarrow													\rightarrow					8	_	8		_	丄	8
SIGNIFIC MATERIAL PROPERTY AND ASSESSION AS A STATE OF THE PROPERTY AND ASSESSION ASSESSION AS A STATE OF THE PROPERTY	HARDWICK AIDAN																																1	14	12	5		17	13	8	8 10		80	11	3	4	193
ARLECHANCE SIRRIADAN	Hardwick Honoree																_						\rightarrow																	(6 7		13		_	┷	13
AARRIMARK ART DAVE ART DAVE B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B	Hardy Ben					\sqcup	\rightarrow											\perp			\sqcup		\rightarrow				\perp									\rightarrow					\perp	_	0		4	14	44
IART DAVE IN 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10																																			23	_	_			10	0 10		130		_	4	130
ARTICE PHIGO ARTICE SASKIA ARTICE															_																					32	25		13		8	_			_		94
ARTIOS ASSINA Martin Sample Martin Sample											20	18	19	19 2		15	5 20	16	17			_							_		_							14	3	7	7 6				5	<u>54</u>	248
Hawkins Sanh																													17	6		_								8				4	2	_	97
AMES SOPHIE AME SPENDER AME S																															1:	2 15	16	18	12			21	21	11	1 7		133	4	8	4	181
#EAPPEY SCOTT ## 1				-		\vdash		\Box	$\vdash \vdash \vdash$						+		1	-	_		\vdash		_			-+	-+			-	+	_	\vdash			\perp				8	8 8		16	⊢	_	4	16
Hermingway Jaime Hewish David Hewi																																						14	18	11	1 9		52		9		61
Hewish David Hewis																												23	22	16		11	14	27	32	10			1				156		2	.b	182
Hewish David		+											-+		+-		+-	-	_		\vdash	-+			-+	-+	-+	-+	_	-	_	1			\rightarrow				13		' 	\dashv	46		+	—	46
HEWISH ELIZABETH Figure F																							_							+						20	14				1 8	_	83		-		83
Holt Tegan																						_			_			_										10		_	9 9		44		10	_	
Hopkin Veronique																							\rightarrow			-							14	14	20	22	21	17	19	11	1 8	\rightarrow	146	10	1	4	253
HORSLEY TODD HUNGSHEY TODD HUN		+	 			\vdash			\vdash			-	-+		+-	_	1	-	_		\vdash	-+	\dashv	-+	-+	-+	\rightarrow	-+	-+	-	+	+	\vdash	-+	\dashv	\dashv				_	8	\dashv	8	_	+	—	8
Hughes Rhiarma																																			4.0	4.0					8		8			_	8
Huk Peter																																21	20	23	18	19	21	18	20	10	8		178			4	1/8
Hunt Rosie		+	 			\vdash	\rightarrow		$\vdash \vdash \vdash$		 		+		+-	-	1	+-	_		+	-+	\rightarrow		-+	-+	-+	-+	-+	-	+	+	\vdash	-+	-+	9	2			 	/ 2	\dashv	20	\vdash	+	_	20
Hunter-Morris Katinka Hunter-Hunte		1	 		-	\vdash	\rightarrow		$\vdash \vdash \vdash$		-	-	+		+-	-	1	-	-		\vdash	-+	\dashv	-+	+	\dashv	\dashv	-+	+	-	+	+	\vdash	-+	+	\rightarrow				_	+ -	\dashv	0	_	+	2	2
Hurford Adam Hu		+	 			\vdash	\rightarrow		$\vdash \vdash \vdash$			-	+		+-	-	1	+-	_		 	-+	\rightarrow	_	-+	-+	-+	-+	-+	-	+	+	\vdash	-+	\rightarrow	\rightarrow				 	9	\dashv	9	\vdash	+	+	9
RBY MICHAEL RBY M		_	 	-		\vdash	-	-	\vdash		-		-+		+		1	-	_		+	-+	-+		-+	-+	-+	-+	-+	+	+	+	\vdash	-+	-+	+			16	1 6	7	\dashv	29	\vdash	+	1	29
ACQUES JAYDEN 0 0 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10														04	0.1			-	- 00		10	40	, -		40	(0)	- (0	40		04	20 -	0 40	- 40	- 10	2 =			- 00				_	0		-	4	4
lanes Nicole 10 13 17 18 15 10 8 91 91										17	17	19	20	24 2	34	33	25	24	22	25	19	16	17	19	18	16	16	12	8	21 2	22 2	12	13	12	15	16	20	22	21	1	7 9		642		29	В	941
		_							\vdash				-+		+-		+	-	-		+	-+	-	-+	-+	-+	-+	-+	-+	-	+	+	- 10	\dashv	40	-+	,_				+ +	-+	0	<u> </u>	U	+	10
lenkins Lauren 17 18 18 14 16 17 7 7 132 132 132																																	10	40	13	40	17	18		10	8		91			_	91
	Jenkins Lauren																																17	18	18	18	14	16	17		7		132				132

																		ES PL	(ILD	20																										
						_	games			700 ga			600 ga			_	500 ga				400 gan				300 gan				00 game				100 gam													
NAME	1980	198	1 1982	2 198	3 19	198	5 198	6 198	7 1988	1989	1990	1991	1992 1993	1994	1995	1996	1997	1998	1999	2000	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008 2	2009 2	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021 2022	2 seniors	junior	s vet	s ca	reer
JETLEY RASHIL																																							9	11	7	2	7			27
JOBSON NIC																																				16	11	10	14	8	14	7	3		Т	73
JOHN PAUL																									16	16	2		16	17	25								3			9	5	19	32	287
JOHNSON BEDE																																					16	22	16	10	8	7	2			72
Johnston Claudia														1		1																							15	10	8	3	3		\top	33
JOHNSTON NICK																														24	19	20	18						29	10	9	12	9 25	6		385
JONES ALEXANDER																																							16	6	9	3	_		\top	31
Kanoija Natesh	1							1	1					 														-					-	-				4	19	8	5	3	6	F	54	90
KHAN ROHAIL		\vdash		1	+		+	+	+					 								\neg						-			\neg		-	-	\neg		\neg						0 1	8	+	18
KHANNA ARYA		+			+			+	+																			-+		_				_	-	_	_	12	15	8	8	4	3	1	十	43
Kirby Samantha																																	15	12	22	15		1/	17	5	0	10	0		_	109
KNOTT JUSTIN		_		+	+		+	+																_			-		_	_	_		13	10	22	10	17	20	14	11	0	9	1	+	+	91
KNOWLES SHAUN																														17	26	30	18	19	4	16	20	11	14	- ' '	9	16	_		+	169
		-		+	+	_		+	+					-							_		-	_	-		_	-	_	17	20	30	18	19	4	10	20	-11	_	-	8	16	9	_		
Kooner Peter	-	+	+	+	+	-	+	+	+	_				-		-						-+		-				-+	_	_	-+	-	-	-+	-+			- 40	40	_	- 44	 	0	4	-1	41
KOREMAN MATTHIJS	-	+	+	-	+-	_	-	+	+					-		-				\vdash	-	\rightarrow		-	-		-	-+	_	-	-	-	\rightarrow	-+	-+		14	18	19	8	11	7	0	+	8	78
KOTHAPALLI DYUTHI	1	+	+	+	+	-	+	+	+	1	\vdash			_		_					-+							-+			\dashv				_						_	1	U 1	9	+	19
KREBS DAVID						_																															16	14	16	10	7	6	-		+	63
LACEY AARON																				15			17				$\overline{}$	17	26	14	16	3	17	_	21	19	25	21	20	10	9	34			_	345
LACEY EDEN																							19	20	26	14	13							14	20	4			15	13	5	16				163
LAIRD SCOTT																												27	23	22	7	22	18	11	16	10				8	6	17	0		4	174
LANDER JACK			1	_	_																								_									17	17		7	4	1		丄	41
Lander Karri (nee Graf)																																					14	18	19		7	5	8			58
LATHAM CONNOR																												\Box			\Box										8		8			8
LEAMON LAUREN																																							16	6	6	2	8 1	2		40
LEE NICK																																							17	8	8	3	3			33
Leonard Amara																																								9	8	1	7		\top	17
Leung Ella														1																15	3							15	12	10	8	6	3			63
LEWIS KIRK																																		13	16	11	17	26		13	8	10	4			104
Lidbetter Erin																								\neg											\neg		\neg	13	13	11	6	4	3	_	\top	43
LIEW CHU KONG																	10	13	11	15	17	16	3			14	13	11	16													13	9	4	10	179
LO IAN																23				15		_		19	21				23	14	16	20	12	14	14	14	2		1	7	12	35		2	_	372
Loasby Mayako																	Ů																	17	23	22	24	24	20	10	9	14	9	+		149
Longhurst Steve								_																																10			0		7	7
Loxton David	\vdash	+-	+	+	+	_	+	+-	+		\vdash		_	 							-+	-+	-	-+	\neg		$\overline{}$	-+	_	-+	-+	_	-+	-+	-+	-+	\dashv	-+	13	-		2	8	-	<u>-</u>	- 85
LOXTON MAXWELL																															20	24	14	13	19	20	26	22	17	0	9	20				201
MAGANN JOSH																															20	24	14	13	19	20	20	22	17	9	5	20	5		4-	201
	-	+-	+	+	+	-	+	+	+		\vdash			_						 	-	-		$\overline{}$	$\overline{}$		-	-+	-	-+	-+	-	-+	-+	-+	_	-+	-+		-	5	+ -	0	+	┰	40
Maiorana Elise	-	+	+	+	+	_	+	+	_					-										-	-			-+	_	-	-		-	-	-+	-	-	-	40	12	5	1	2	-	+	12
Mallon Georgina																												_					_		00	40	00	00	18		8	3	8		_	38
Mallon Jacinta		-			+			_															_		_		_	-	_		_		-		20	16	20	20	20	11	8	11	5	_	4	115
Malloy Bridget			-				_		_					_							\rightarrow				_		\rightarrow	_			_				_	11	15	10			8	4	4		_	44
Mannion Rachel																																	14	11			20	20	20	9	8	10	2		4	102
Marjoram Hannah	_		_				_	_						_							_	\rightarrow		_	\rightarrow		$\overline{}$	_		_	_		_	-	_		_			_	9		9			9
MARSHALL HAYDEN																													17				21	31			21	26	23		9	25	1		4	251
Martin Maribel																														15	13	15	3		15	12	6				11	9	0		┵	90
McCORMICK BRUCE																				17	17	35	25	14	26	16	19	18	27	26	24	24	19				19	13		6	5	37	0	19		561
McCraith Sinead																																							18	5	8	3	•		_	31
McDONALD ROWAN													16 19	9										14			12				20					12	19	23	22			21		8		306
McInnes Amanda (nee Hese)																											15	17	17	20					24	19	18	17	11	8	8	17	4		4	174
McINNES ANTHONY																															22	25	13	19	35	18	26	23	26	11	9	22	7	3	31	258
Mckay Bruce																												\Box															0	11	8	118
McLEAN WILLIAM					T			T																		\neg									\Box	13		13			3	2	9	П	T	29
McReynolds Carolyn																																							16		10	2	6		\top	26
Meere Claudia																																	18	15		22	24	20	20	10	9	13	8			138
Meere Isabelle																															16	17	16	19						11	8	8	7			87
MEHTA VAIBHAV	1	1	1	1	\top	_	1	1	+		М										$\overline{}$		$\neg \dagger$		$\overline{}$			-+	\neg	-					\dashv		-	\neg	11	6	10	2	7	1	+	27
Menezes Samantha	1	†	+	1	+		+	+	+		\vdash	\vdash	_	1							$\overline{}$		\dashv		$\overline{}$		$\overline{}$	- 	-+	-+	\dashv	-+	-+	-+	\dashv	-+	-+	\dashv		10	8	1	8	1	+	18
Menezes Sharleen	1	+	+	+	+		+	+	+		$\vdash \vdash$			 							$\overline{}$	-	$\overline{}$	_	$\overline{}$		$\overline{}$	$\overline{}$	-+	+	\dashv	$\overline{}$	-+	-+	\dashv	-+	-+	17	12	۵	a	1 1	8	+	+	<u>10</u>
METCALFE DOMINIC	1	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	\vdash	-	_	+	 	 				\vdash	-+	-	-+	-+	-+		-+	- 	-+	-+	\dashv	-+	-+	-+	+	-+	13	22	19	13	11	7	ρ	+	+	40 78
MICHAEL CHARLIE	1	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	$\vdash\vdash\vdash$	-	_	 	 		\vdash			\vdash	$\overline{}$	-		-	-		-	-+	-+	+	\dashv	-	+	+	+	-+	_	- 22		13	11		-	+	+	_
	1	+-	+	+	+	+-	+	+	+		\vdash	-		-		-					-+		\longrightarrow		\rightarrow		\rightarrow	-+	-+	+	+	\rightarrow		_	+	_	34	+	21	\rightarrow	9	6	4	+	+	64
MIDDLETON JOSHUA	-	+	+	+	+	-	+	+	+	+	$\vdash \vdash \vdash$			-	_					\vdash	\rightarrow	-	\rightarrow		\rightarrow		\rightarrow		-+	-	\dashv	-	-	_	+	_	-+	+	-+	\rightarrow	8	1	8 0	+	+	8
Miles Selina						10																																			б		b			6
MILLS MARTIN						18	1 1	b 1	الا 19	16	12	17	17 17	22	18	21	20	17	13	17	8	3	10	14	17	15	13	1/	18	13												40		17		581
MONTEIRO GABRIEL			1																					- 1																7	7	1	4			14

						800 g	nomoc			700 gan	200		600	games			500 ga	amoc			400 gan	moo		300 g	amac			200 game	00		100 ga	amoo											
NAME	1980	1981	1982	198	3 19	_	_	6 1987	1988			1991 1			1995				1999				2003 2			2007				11 201			2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020 2	2021 2022	seniors	iuniors	s vets	career
Monteiro Malcolm	1000			100					1.000				100			1000	100		1000														1		_		13	_	10	92	+	196	6 288
MOORE ANTHONY		17	15	5 2	20	20 1	6																										'	25	20	- 17	10		1	80	9	130	89
MORA PRANAVI		- ''		1	<u> </u>	-	1	+	 		$\neg +$			+			\vdash				\neg				+					+	+			\dashv	\neg					0) 19	9	19
MORA PRANAY	1				+	_		+			\neg			+							\neg				+				-	+	1			$\overline{}$	\neg) 19	9	19
Morrison Alexandra	1				1									1																+				\neg			18	10	8	36	3	+	36
MOSLEY JEREMY					+																				1					\top						24	19	11	8	62	2	+	62
Moso Salote	1				+			+			$\neg +$			1							\neg				+					+	1				\neg			9	5	14	1	+	14
NELSON LEO	1				\top			+			\neg			+											+	1				+	1		Н					<u> </u>		0) 10	0	10
Nishimura Yuka	1				+	\top								1											1				\neg	+				\neg					13	13	3	+	13
NOBLETT JACK																																	36	18	20	18	16	9	3	120)		120
NORTJE SIMON	-					_				\Box		-								$\overline{}$									-	-				- 10		- 10	15	6	7	28	3	$\overline{}$	28
O'Grady-Shorten Emilee	1							1						1											1						1							11	7	18	3	+	18
O'Grady-Shorten Georgina					\top	\top				\vdash				1											+			\vdash	\neg	\neg								11	10	21		+	21
O'Hagan Rachael					1									1											1					\neg					19	17	17		8	61		1	61
OSMAN-KAYANI BRAD																																			30	30	22	11	10	103	3		103
PALA DINESH	_																			\Box									-	-						19	17	14	9	59	9	$\overline{}$	59
PANKHANIA VASU																								1	1 15	17	16	30	18	26 1	5 21	36	32	27	32	28	19	3	5	351			351
PARISH JASMINE																																	52							0) 10	0	10
Parker Amelia																										18	20	20		18	22	19	13	19				10	9	168	3		168
Parr Jessica																																				19	18	7	7	51			51
PARSONS ANNABELLE	1			†	\top	+	1	+	1		\dashv	$\neg \vdash$	\neg	+			T			+	$\overline{}$			\neg	†				\dashv	+	+		М	\dashv	15	12	16	10	5	58	3 10	0	68
Parsons Belle	1							1			$\neg +$			+											1				$\neg \vdash$	\dashv	1	2	М	$\overline{}$					6	8	3	\top	8
Paton Lara	1				1			1						1											+					\top	1	 							8	8	3	+	8
Paul Edwina																														19 2	0 15	18	24	15	21	16	21	10	9	188	3		188
PAYNE BERNARD	1																																					8	9	17	7	_	17
Payne Bernie	1				+	\top								1											1				\neg	+				\neg						0)	21	1 21
Paynter Greg	1				\top						\neg			1											1					+	1		Н							0)	 	7 7
PEARSON JOSHUA	1				+	\top		1		\vdash	\neg	-		_							\neg				+				-	\neg	1								9	9	9	+	9
Pendlebury Courtney (nee Owens)																														21 1	7 15	14	13	19	14	15	14	10	6	158	3		158
Pereyra Carolina	-									-										-	\neg				-			-	-	-					\neg		-		8	8	3	$\overline{}$	8
PETHER PETER	14	17	19) 1	18	18 1	8 14	4 13	10			17	18 1	15			4				1																			196	3	220	0 416
PHILLIPS-YELLAND JEREMY																																	4	18	23	27	28	10	10	120)		120
Pho Sortia																																							8	8	3	1	8
Pinney Lauren																																18	17	18	21	4	15		7	100)		100
Pochini Julia					\top																														20	19	23	10	10	82	2	1	82
Price Ashley																																							5	5	5	1	5
PRICE ELSPETH																												1	18	15	19	19	26	21	14	19	18	10	9	189	7	1 17	273
PRICE PHIL						16 1	8 14	4 21	19	24	8			1								12		2	0 17	14	16	13	18	22 2	1 15	16	19	23	26	22	22	13	5	435	5	249	9 684
Puglisi Sarah																																					17	11	6	34	1		34
PURSER BRENDAN																														22 2	2 19	17	18	14	21	17	18	11	9	188	3		188
Ramos Isabella					\top						\neg										\neg				\top					\neg				21	\neg				6	27	7		27
Ramrakha Natasha																															18	13	16	12	16	16	16	8	7	122	2		122
RATTRAY PAUL															18	34	24	13	15	12			18	28 2	0 15	15	17	17	22	19 1	9 17	20	19	21	17	18	11	8	9	446	3	274	720
RAWLINGS SEB																																				10			4	14	1	T	14
REDDY GOWTHAM																			5																					5	5	99	9 104
Reece Sarah																																					19	9	7	35	5	I	35
Renford Christian	1									\Box	$\neg \uparrow$			\top																	1		П	$\neg \uparrow$						C)	15	2 12
RICHMOND GABRIELLA																																			1			10	8	19	38	5	54
RINGWOOD ED																																21	24		13	20	20	8	8	114	1		114
Robinson Renae																																					17	11	8	36	6		36
Roche Eliza																														2	1 16	22	15		15	19	16	10	7	141	ı	T	141
Rogers Simon																																								0)	43	3 43
ROLLINGS SEBASTIAN	\mathbf{I}^{-}						\mathbf{I}^{-}	Γ						I^{-}																	Γ					9	13		2	24	1		24
Roumanous Andrew																																				16	14		9	39	9	105	5 144
ROWLAND CAMERON																											18	20	25	26 3	1 19	18	24	17	25	17		10	14	264	188	8	452
RUCKRIEGEL AMY																															2	16			15	_	18		8	112	2 52	2	164
RUDNIK JAN																												20												20)	15	9 39
SAJDEH SUNIL																								2	1 17	7 18	19		15	20 1	2 10		1	14	17				4	194	_	f	6 200
Sargent Diedre																																					11	9	6	26	3	1	26
Scott Jasmine											$\neg \uparrow$			\top															\neg	\neg				$\neg \uparrow$					11	11		\top	11
Scott Kimberley				1											1														\neg	\neg			П		- 1				12	12	2	1	12
SCRIVEN EMMA																												16	19	18 2	1 26	21	19		17	18	19	11	8	213	112	2	325
Sharpe David																																								C)	2f	3 26
									-									-																	_						-		

						800 ga				700 ga	maa		600	games			500 g				400 gar				300 gar			2	00 gam			1	00 game													
NAME	1000	1001	1002	1002	1004			1007				1001	1992 199		4 100F	1006			1000				2002				2007				2011				015 201	اها عم	17 20	10 20	10 2	nanl an	21 202	conjor	a Liuni	iore L	voto L	carcor
	1900	1901	1902	1900	1904	+ 1905	1900	1907	1900	1909	1990	1991	1992 198	199	4 1990	1990	1997	1 1990	1998	2000	2001	2002	2003	2004	2003	2000	2007	2000	2009	2010	2011 4	2012	2013 2	014 2	013 201	10 20	_	_	_	_	21 2022	Seriiois	s juiii	1015 V	els C	areer
Shaw Siobian	-			_	+-	+		-	_					+-	+	+	+	-	_	+	\vdash	_		-+	\rightarrow	\rightarrow	-+	-	_	_	-+	+	_	+	1	13	+-	12	19	11	2	- 5	07	_	 -	57
Showels Mathew	\vdash				+	+		-	_					+	+	+	+	+	_	1		_			_		-	-	_	_	-+	_		+		+-	_	+	_	_	-	+	0		4	4
SIDDIQUE AMEENAH	\vdash			-	+	+			-					+-	+	+	+	+	-	\vdash	\vdash		\vdash		\rightarrow	_	-+	-+	_	_	\rightarrow	-	_	+	_	+-						 	0	15	+	15
Sidorko Hannah	\vdash				+-	+		┼	+					+-	+	+	+	+	-	+	\vdash	_	\vdash	-+	\rightarrow	\rightarrow	-	-+	_	_	-+	+	_	+	_	+	16	18	15	8	10	6	57		\dashv	67
SISANDILYA MUTYAM ARNAV																															_	_				_							0	19	_	19
SKYBA MAXIM																																			2	27	19	18	20	9	9	10	02		-	102
Smart Lindsay					_	_										+	+		_		\vdash				\rightarrow			-+		_	-			_		_	_	_	_	_	6		6	_	\dashv	6
SMITH ADEN	-				_	_								-		_	╀		_	\vdash	\vdash		\vdash					\rightarrow	-	\rightarrow		_			_				16	10	11	3	37		- ∔	37
Smith Brooke																											\rightarrow	\rightarrow							_				9	10	10	2	29		_	29
SMITH CRICHTON																			22	2 16	14	22	15	16	22	17	20	17	18	18	13	23	23	15	14 1	13	15	15	13	5	14	38	30		330	710
Smith Darcey																					\Box																				9		9			9
Smith Maggie																																							15	11	8	3	34		_	34
Smith Regan																																											0		4	4
Sobels Ellie																																							16	11	6	3	33			33
STALLWORTHY NELLIE																																						4	19	11	8	4	12	114		156
Sun Kim																																									10	1	10			10
Tait Kendelle																																						17	15	11	8	5	51		$_{-}$ T	51
Thomas Sue																																			2	24	15	18	18	11	1	8	37			87
Thompson Emily																																	14	22	6		18 2	22	20	8	9	11	19			119
TJIONG MARCUS																									12	16	14	18	20	21	20	19	23	21	17 1	17					12	23	30		121	351
Toohey Annika																																								11	7	1	18			18
TOWERS PHIL																										15	14	17	29	20	25	20	20	20	22 2	21	:	24	27	10	7	29	91		9	300
Traves Renee																												- 1													9		9		_	9
Trinh Tiffany					+			1	1					+	1	+	+	1						\neg	\neg	\neg		-			\neg	\neg		\top		\top	_		\top	8	10	1	18	\dashv	\dashv	18
TUDDENHAM CONNOR					+	1		 	1					+	+	+	+	1		1								-+	_		-	_		+		+	+	+	16	11	6	3	33	_	+	33
TURNBULL LACHLAN					+			 	1					+-	+	+	+	+		 	\vdash							-			-	_		+		+	+	+	-		5	 	5	_	+	
TURNER LUKE																												18	21	17	26		16	13	11		20 2	20		6	1	16	38		6	174
Uliana Catriona								_						_				1									_	-10	21	- ''	20		10	10			20 4	$\overline{}$	10	0	0	10	36		-	36
UMBERS CHARLIE					1	+		_	1					+-	-	+	+	+	 			_			_	-		-	-	-		+		+		+	+	+	14	9	11	2	25		- $+$	25
UMBERS VINCE				 	+	+		+	1					+-	+	+	+	+	_	_	\vdash			_	$\overline{}$	\rightarrow	-	-+	_	_	\dashv	+		+	12	+	+	_	-		10		67	+	+	67
UTHUPPA HAMISH										7			18 2	23 2	2 35	5 29	9 25		12																12			19	15	11	10	17			24	198
								_		- 1			10 4	23 2	2 30	28	9 20	5 6	12	4				_	_	_	_	_			_	_		_						10	7	17	17	_	21	190
Uttley Sally					1	+		+	1					+	-	+	+	-	-	_	\vdash			_	-	_		-+				-		+	-	+	+	+	_		1	 	17		-	- 17
VASTANI PAT	\vdash			-	+-	+		┼	 	1				+-	+	+	+	+	-	_	\vdash	_	\vdash	-	\rightarrow	\rightarrow	-	-+	_	_	-+	+	_	+	-	+	+	+	_	11	9	_	20	_	\dashv	20
VERBEECK LUIS																																						_	10	/	5	2			_	22
VISSER JOSEF														+			+										19	18	22	14	19	23	21	14	20 2	24	_	_	28	-	16	30)6	79		385
Wallace Jessica					_	_			-						-	_	_	-	_	_	\vdash										-	_				_	13	14	24	11	10	7	72	27	\dashv	99
Walsh Gigi					_									-		+	╀		_	\perp	\vdash		\vdash					\rightarrow		-		_		_		_		_	_		6		6		— ⊢	6
Walsh Siobhan																																						\perp	9	6	1	1	16		\dashv	16
WANG CAMPBELL																																			23 2	20	20 -	18	16	9	8	11	14			114
Watson Harriet																														12	18	12	17	20	14 1	10	15	17	16	8	10	16	69			169
WEBSTER KAEL																_	_	_	\perp																			\perp	_	_	9	1		L	_	19
WILKINSON JONNY																														19	19	25	13	9		8	12 '	16	12	_	11	15	51			151
WILLIAMS ADAM	\square			1	1	1						\sqcup		\perp		1	1	1			$\sqcup \sqcup$		$\sqcup \sqcup$															\perp	\perp		10	1	10		⊥	10
WILSON DIVA					1	1										1	1	1																			1	\perp	\perp	9	7	1	17	50	—	67
WOHLERS-REICHEL TIM																_	_	1																			19 '	14	22		13	7	77	_		77
WONG JERRY																		1			igsquare																			11	4	1	15			15
WOODALL LACHLAN					1	1		_								1	1	1																				\perp	\perp	5	10	1	15			15
WRIGHT SAMUEL																_	_	1			igsqcut												_					\perp	18	5	9	3	32	_		32
Yeomans Sarah					1			_								1	1	1			$oxed{oxed}$																	\perp			8		8			8
Young Simone																							$oxed{oxed}$												13 1	13	18	16	16		4	8	30			80
YOUNG ZACHARY																					$oxed{oxed}$		$oxed{oxed}$																	8	9	1	17		\perp	17
Zhou Jasmin																																									11	1	11		\bot	11
																																											0			0
								1	1									1	1	1	ı – T		1 -				T	T	T	T	T	T								T		1	0			0
																							_																							

GOALS SCORED IN 2021

						2	200 goa				100 gc																00 goal				0 goals											
NAME	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	0 199	91 199	92 19	993 19	94 1	995 19	996	1997 1	1998	1999	2000	2001	2002	2003	3 2004	1 200	200	6 200	7 200	8 200	9 201	0 201	1 2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	seniors	juniors	vets	career
AHERN JOEL																				1									1		İ	2		2		2			6		5	11
Ambrose Natalie										\top			\neg	\neg									1	1			1	+	3	3 2			4		2	1	1		13			10
Arnott Alice	+-									\top	\neg	\neg	\neg	\neg						+-							+	+-				6	2	11	6	12	4		41		1	41
BAIRD ANGUS	+-				 	+		+		+		+	-	\dashv	-					+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	1		<u> </u>			10	2	3		15			15
BAKER WILLIAM (ED)	1				+	+	+	+	_	+	-	-	-	\dashv						+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	1	 		2	6	8	1	3		23		1	23
Barrow Kate	+				+	+	_	+	_	+		+	-	\dashv	-				+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+		1	1	3	6	1	1		13		<u> </u>	11
	+				+	+	+	+	_	+	-	+	-	\dashv	-				_	+-	-	+	+	+	+	+	+	+		,	_		- 1	5	0	1	1		33		 	35
BARTLEY NICOLE	+				1	+	_	+	_	+	_	+	-	\dashv					_	+	+	+	+	+	+-	+	+	+ -	' '	3	5	1	4	5	4		1		33			35
BELL SAM	+				-	+	_	+	_	+	-	+	-	\rightarrow	-		_		-	+-	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+-	+	-		\vdash	_		-	1	1		2	-	-	<u> </u>
BHANA ASHWIN	-				-	+	_	+	_	+		-	_	\dashv			_		_	+	┼	+	+	+	+		+	+	+	 	<u> </u>		2			1	1		4	<u> </u>	.	4
BISSET CHRIS					_	_	_		_				-	_					_		_	_	_	_	+		+	+		1 1	2	1	1	1	2		1	\vdash	9			
BRAGG STUART						_				_	1	2	3	_																	2	1							9		15	24
Briggs Michael																									\perp														0		1	1
Brigstocke Charlie																																					1		1			1
Burns Bruce																																							0		2	2
Butland Llewalla																						2 :	2	5	7	3	2					1	1	1	1		1		26	6		26
Butland Rowena																			1	2 1	1 :	3	1		T			T					4	2	2	1	1		17	·		17
Caldwell Charlotte																																					1		1			1
CAMERON HUGH					1	\top	1	\top		\neg		\neg	\neg	\dashv						1		1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1				\neg	$\neg \uparrow$			4		4		1	
Casanova Saskia	1				1	\top	\top	\top		\top	\neg	\dashv	$\neg \vdash$	\dashv									\top			\top	\top		1				\neg	$\neg +$			2	\Box	2		†	5
Casey Josephine	1				1	\top	\top	\top		\dashv	\top	\dashv	\dashv	\dashv					1	 	1	1	\top	1	1	\top	+	1	T	1	1	6	$\overline{}$	3		2	1	\vdash	13		t	11
CHOWN DAMIEN	3	10	10		Δ	4	4 1	11	6				3		20	12	Δ	10) ,	5 7	7 1	1	4	4	1 1	1 1	9 1	5 8	3							7			189		68	257
CLARKE HENRY		10	10			1	7	•	-						20	12		10		' '			•	7	' '		_	4 4	1 6		2	2	3	2		,	2		25			40
Coffey Hanah	+					+		+		+		+	-	\dashv						+	 	,	+	+	+	2	0	2	1	11	2	-	-	0	2	4	2		56	20		01
	+				 	+	+	+	_	+	_	+	-	\dashv	-+				+	+	+ -	-	+	5	+	3	9	0	+ '	11	13	16	-+	0	3	4			60	38		60
COLEMAN ANDREW	+			_	+	+	_	+	_	+	-	+	-+	\dashv	-		_	_	_	+	+	+	+	기	+-	+	+	+-	+	17	13	16	-+		-		9		60	-	1	60
Collard Chelsea	+			_	+	+	_	+	_	+	-	+	-+	\rightarrow	-		_	_	-	+	+-	+	+	+-	+-	+-	+	+-	+	+	-	\vdash	-+				2	-		-		
Condon Niamh	+				<u> </u>	_	+	+	+	_	-	_	-	-				_	_	+-	-	+	_	+	+	+	+	+	-	-	_	\vdash		2	1	3	1		/		<u> </u>	<u> </u>
Cooke Roslyn					<u> </u>	+-		_		+	_	+		\rightarrow					_	+	_	_	+-	4	_	+-	+-		╄	_			3	5		1	1		10			10
COUNSELL PAUL						_		\perp		\perp				\rightarrow						₩	_	_	_	_	_		_	₩	_	2	1	6	1		6	8	3		27			27
Crossing Emma						_				\bot		_		\rightarrow						ـــــــ	—	_	_			_	_			_			2	5	2	1	1		11		<u> </u>	11
CUDMORE MATT										\perp				\perp									\perp					7 4	1 2	2 6	2	6	5	6		2	1		41		1	42
DEHLSEN IAN																																			3	2	4		9			ξ
Dinh Carmen																																	1	3	4	1	1		10			10
Dreyer Scott																																							0		6	F
DREYER TOBY																																				1	1		2	2		- 2
DYSON IAN				2	2 3	3	2	3	1	\top				一十			1		1	2					3	1		2 1	1			1							22		40	62
ELLIS JAMES																									1			1	1	7	6	1		4	1		2		22	55		77
Emde Rachael								\top		\neg		\neg		\neg									1		\top	1	1	1								1	4		5			Ę
EVANS MIKE						+		\top		\top		\top		\neg						1	 	 	+	+	+	1	+	+	1	1	1		\neg				3		3	3		<u> </u>
Ferris Sean	+				<u> </u>	+		+		+		_	-	-						+		+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+										0		6	
FITZPATRICK BRIAN			4	2) 3	2	6 1	13	25	18	20	6	11	10	7	10		0	,		1		5			1		1									1		159		24	193
			4		-	<u> </u>	0 1	13	23	10	20	-		10	- 1	10	4	0	7	-	•	<u> </u>	7			+		' 									1		109		34	193
FLEMMING MATHEW	+-			-	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	-+		_	-	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+		4	5	-+	3		1	\vdash	15	1	\vdash	 1
GETHIN-DAMON BEN	-			_	+	+	_	+	+	_		7					_	-	+	1 .			1	1	1	+-	+-	+-	+-	+	 1	4	٥		3	1	1	\vdash			10	15
GREVILLE SIMON	+-			_	\vdash	+	+	+	+	1	5	-/	5	5	2	4	 	_	+ -	+ 4	' '	' '	+	3	4	+	+	+	+-	+	-	\vdash	\rightarrow	\dashv	-			\vdash	49	1	19	68
Hardy Ben					1	+	_	+	_	+	-	+	$-\!\!\!\!+$	\dashv					1	+	1	+	+-	+	_	+	+-	+	1	1		$\vdash \vdash$						\vdash	0	'	12	12
HARLECH-JONES BRENDAN	+				1	+-	_	\bot		+	\perp	\dashv		_					1	₩	_	_	+	+-	_	_	+	+	₩	1	1	2		5	1	1	1	igspace	11		<u> </u>	11
HART DAVID	—			1	1	_	2	1		\perp	1	1	4	1					_	ऻ	1	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_			$\vdash \vdash$		1				igsquare	12		4	16
Hawkins Sarah						_				\perp		\perp							1	↓			_	_		_	\perp	_	↓	_		$\sqcup \bot$					1	igsquare	1	<u> </u>	↓	1
Hayes Sophie						\perp	\perp	\perp					_													\perp						oxdot		1	1	5	2	oxed	9		<u> </u>	ę
Hewish Alexandra																																3	2	3	11	2	1		22			22
Holt Tegan														T																		\Box	T	T			1		1			1
Huk Peter						T				\top		\top		\Box													T						\neg						0		1	*
Hurford Adam										$\neg \vdash$		\neg																											0		3	
IRBY MICHAEL			4	3	3 4	4			5	6	9	3	5	2		8	5	3	3	1	1 :	2		4	3	3	2	9			3	7	1	4	3		3		102	2	20	122
JACQUES JAYDEN																																							n	1		-
Janes Nicole	1				T	\top	\top	\top	\top	\dashv	\dashv	\dashv	\dashv	\dashv					1	+	†	T	+	\top	\top	+	+	T	t	t	2		2	4			1	\vdash	<u> </u>	 	t	(
Johnson Claudia	+-				+	+	+	+	+	+	+	\dashv	\dashv	\dashv	-		\vdash		+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+		 		7	5	Л	6	\vdash	15		\vdash	11
																											1								5	4	0		10	444		10
JOHNSTON NICK																											4								4	1	2		11			122
Kanoija Natesh	+			_	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+			_	-	+-	+-	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	+-	+-	+-	-	\vdash	\dashv	\rightarrow	12	3	<u> </u>	\vdash	16	1	57	73
KHAN ROHAIL	+				+	+	_	+	_	+	_	+	_	\dashv			_	_	-	+-	1	+	+	+	+	_	+	+	+	-	-								. 0	1 1		——'
KNOTT JUSTIN	┸				1	₩	_	\bot		+		\dashv		_					1	1	1	_	\bot	_	_	_	+-	_	3 16	1		3	2	3	1	3	4	igspace	16 78		 	16
KNOWLES SHAUN					1																							7l 8		SI 13	1 2		12	4								78

GOALS SCORED IN 2021

NAME 1986 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 1998 1999 19	eniors juniors 0 4 94 6 2 20 1 11 40 8 9 22 21 42	2 99 2 11 44 1 11
Koner Peter	0 4 94 6 2 20 1 11 40 8 9	2 99 2 2 2 1 4
KOREMAN MATTHUS LAIRD SCOTT LEANON LAUREN LEENICK LEONARA Amara LEONARA Amara LEURING KIRK LOING KIRK LOIN	6 2 20 1 11 40 8 9 22 21	2 2 2 1 2 1 4 4
LAIRD SCOTT 5 20 20 2 18 10 4 7 1 4 3 LEAMON LAUREN 1 2 3 LEE NICK 1 1 5 4 Leonard Amara 1 2 1 LEWIS KIRK 2 1 1 2 4 6 7 5 2 LEWIS KIRK 2 14 4 6 7 5 2 LO IAN 1 2 1 4 4 6 7 5 5 2 Loasby Mayako 1 1 2 8 5 5 1 Loxton David 1 1 2 8 5 5 1 LOXTON MAX 1 1 6 4 13 2 3 2 6 6 2 2 1 1	6 2 20 1 11 40 8 9 22 21	2 2 2 1 2 1 4 4
LEAMON LAUREN 1 2 3 1 2 3 1 2 3 1 2 3 1 2 3 1 2 3 1 5 4 4 1 5 4 1 1 5 4 4 1 5 4 4 1 5 4 4 1 1 5 4 4 1 1 5 4 4 1 2 5 1 1 2 5 5 5 2 1 2 1 4 6 7 5 2 2 1 4 4 6 7 5 2 2 1 4 4 6 7 5 2 2 1 4 4 6 7 5 2 2 1 4 1 2 1 4 1 2 1 4 1 2 1 4 <	6 2 20 1 11 40 8 9 22 21	2 2 2 1 2 1 4 4
LEE NICK 1 1 1 5 4 1 5 4 1 5 4 1 5 4 1 1 5 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 4 6 7 5 2 1 1 2 1 4 4 6 7 5 2 2 1 1 2 1 4 4 6 7 5 2 2 1 1 2 1 4 4 6 7 5 2 2 1 1 2 1 4 4 1 2 1 4 4 1 2 1 4 4 1 1 1 1 4 1 4 4 4<	1 11 40 8 9 22 21	1 4
Leonard Amara 1	1 11 40 8 9 22 21	1 4
Leung Ella 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 5 2 LEWIS KIRK 1 2 14 4 6 7 5 2 1 4 6 7 5 2 1 4 1 2 14 4 6 7 5 2 1 4 1 2 1 4 4 1 2 1 4 4 1 2 1 4 4 1 2 1 4 4 1 2 1 4 4 1 2 1 4	40 8 9 22 21	
LEWIS KIRK	40 8 9 22 21	
Lidbetter Erin 1 1 2 1 4 1 2 1 4 1 2 1 4 1 3 1 2 1 3 1 2 3 1 2 8 5 5 1 1 2 8 5 5 1 1 2 8 5 5 1 1 1 6 4 4 1 2 3 2 6 6 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 8 5 5 1 1 1 2 8 5 5 1 1 1 2 8 5 5 1 1 1 2 8 5 5 1	8 9 22 21	
LO IAN 1 2 1 2 3 Loasby Mayako 1 2 8 5 5 1 Loxton David 1 1 2 8 5 5 1 LOXTON MAX 1 4 13 2 3 2 6 6 2 2 1 1	21	1 1
Loasby Mayako 1 2 8 5 5 1 Loxton David 1 1 2 8 5 5 1 LOXTON MAX 1 1 2 8 5 5 1	21	1 1
Loxton David 11 6 4 LOXTON MAX 13 2 3 2 6 6 2 2 1 1	21	
LOXTON MAX 4 13 2 3 2 6 6 2 2 1 1		2:
	42	29 50
	74	4:
Mallon Georgina 2 3 2	7	
Mallon Jacinta 1	1	
Malloy Bridget 1	1	
Mannion Rachel 2 3 4 12 10 4 3	38	3
MARSHALL HAYDN 4 8 2 5 9 4 3 1 1 1	37	3
Martin Maribel 1 1 3 12 1 7	24	24
McDONALD ROWAN 8 2 2 1 2 17 7 6 6 11 10 10	82	44 12
McINNES ANTHONY 3 1 2 5 3 2 1 5 1 2	25	11 30
	25	111 3
McReynolds Carolyn 2 3	5	
Meere Isabelle 4 2 3 4 3	16	1
Menezes Sharleen 2 2 1	5	 -
MICHAEL CHARLIE 2 3 2	7	
MONTEIRO GABRIEL 1 3	4	
Monteiro Malcolm 10 11 1 7 2 4	35	61 9
MORA PRANAVI	0 2	2
MOSLEY JEREMY 4 5 2	11	1
NELSON LEO	0 12	2 1:
NORTJE SIMON 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1	
O'Grady-Shorten Emilee 3 1	4	
O'Grady-Shorten Georgia 1	1	
O'Hagan Rachael 2 3 2	7	
PALA DINESH	3	
PANKHANIA VASU 3 2 4 5 4 17 3 16 31 18 13 26 9 4 1	156	150
Paton Lara 2	2	
Payne Bernie 1	1	2
Pendlebury Courtney (nee owens) 3 2 3 2 4 3 1 2 1	21	2
Pereyra Carolina 1	1	
PHILLIPS-YELLAND JEREMY 1 2 8 2 1	14	1.
	43	
Pinney Lauren 6 1 11 15 1 5 4	40	+ + - 4
Pochini Julia 4 3 1 2 PRICE PHIL 1 2 4 3 1 2	24	10 2
	21	13 3
RAWLINGS SEB 3 1	4	
Renford Christian	0	5
RINGWOOD ED 3 14 4 8 14 7 5	55	5
ROLLINGS SEBASTIAN 2 5 1	8	
Roumanos Andrew 1	1	14 1
RUDNICK JAN 9	9	6 1
SAJDEH SUNIL 3 5 5 2 7 3 6 4 2 4 1	42	1 4:
Sargent Deirdre 3 2 1	6	
SCRIVEN EMMA 5 4 3 3 3 3 8 10 9 6 8 5	67 66	6 13
Showels Mathew	0	3
Sidorko Hannah	3	
Smart Lindsay 1	1	
SMITH ADEN 3 2 4	9	$\overline{}$
Smith Darcey	1	
Smith Darcey Smith Maggie	10	
Smith Regan 5 4 1 5 5 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	0	1 2
Sobels Ellie 8 4 3	15	4
OUDERS LINE	10	<u> </u>

GOALS SCORED IN 2021

							200 g					100 goals																0 goals				0 goals													
NAME	1986	1987	1988	198	199	0 19	991 1	992	1993	1994	1 199	5 199	96 1	997	1998	1999	200	0 20	01 20	002	2003	2004	2005	2006	200	7 200	8 20	09 20	10 20	11 20	12 20	13 20°	14 201	5 201	6 201	17 201	8 201	19 202	20 20	21 20	22 se	eniors	juniors	vets	care
Sun Kim						Т							Т							П																				3	Т	3			
Tait Kendelle						\top		\neg					\top	\neg	\neg				\top	\neg							1		1	\neg			1	1	1		3	1		1	$\neg \vdash$	5			
TJIONG MARCUS						\top		\neg					\top		\neg				\neg	\neg			1	7	7	2	3	2	3	5	5	2	5	5	3					1	$\neg \vdash$	44		19)
Toohey Annika						\top		\neg					\top		\neg																			1					2	2	\neg	4			
Trinh Tiffany						\top		\neg					\top		\neg					\neg																				1		1			
TUDDENHAM CONNOR						\top		\neg					\top		\neg					\neg																		2		2		4			
UMBERS CHARLES								\neg					\top																											2		2			
VASTANI PAT																																							3	1		4			
VERBEECK LUIS																																							1	4		5			
VISSER JOSEF																										1		2	1	2	1			1	1	6	4	1	2	1		23	12		;
Wallace Jessica																																				4	2	4	8	7		25			
Walsh Siobhan													\top																								1	11	5	1		17			
Watson Harriet						\top		\neg					Т					T											1		2	4	2	4	1	4	2	6	3	3		32			
WONG JERRY																																							1	1		2			
WOODALL LACHLAN																																							4	6		10			
WRIGHT SAMUEL																																						5	1	2		8			
Yeomans Sarah																																								1		1			
YOUNG ZAC																																								7		7			
Zhou Jasmin																																								1		1			
																																										0			
																																										0			
																																										0			
																																										0			
																																										0			
																																										0			
																																										0			
																																										0			<u> </u>
																																										0			
													T						T												T										T	0			